#### PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus dated December 13, 2005)

# REVLON 15,885,662 Shares

# Revlon, Inc. Class A Common Stock

We are distributing at no charge to the holders of our Class A and Class B common stock transferable subscription rights to purchase up to an aggregate of 39,285,714 shares of our Class A common stock. Each subscription right carries with it a basic subscription privilege, which entitles subscription rights holders to purchase 0.1057 shares of our Class A common stock at the subscription price of \$2.80 per share, and an over-subscription privilege, which entitles each subscription rights holder that has exercised its basic subscription privilege in full to subscribe for additional shares of our Class A common stock, at the same subscription price of \$2.80 per share, to the extent shares of our Class A common stock that have been offered in the rights offering have not been purchased by other holders of subscription rights pursuant to their basic subscription privilege(other than MacAndrews & Forbes) as described below). As fractional shares of our Class A common stock will not be issued in this rights offering, you will need to hold at least ten subscription rights in order to purchase one share of our Class A common stock pursuant to your basic subscription privilege.

This rights offering is comprised of a distribution of subscription rights to purchase up to 15,885,662 shares of our Class A common stock to all holders of our Class A common stock, other than MacAndrews & Forbes, our majority stockholder, and the distribution of subscription rights to purchase up to 23,400,052 shares of our Class A common stock to MacAndrews & Forbes in respect of the shares of our Class A and Class B common stock, in each case held as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the record date for this rights offering. However, MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed not to exercise or sell the subscription rights that it receives in this rights offering and has indicated that it does not intend to purchase any subscription rights on the open market. Instead, MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription prive, the shares of our Class A common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege, under a Stock Purchase Agreement described in this prospectus supplement. The Stock Purchase Agreement also provides that MacAndrews & Forbes will backstop this rights offering by purchasing in a private placement, at the rights offering subscription price, such number of shares of our Class A common stock as instificient to ensure that the aggregate proceeds from (i) this rights offering, (ii) MacAndrews & Forbes' purchase of the shares that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege and (iii) if necessary, the backstop, total \$110 million. This rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes are being made as the next step in a series of actions we commenced in 2004 intended to reduce debt and strengthen our balance sheet and capital structure.

The aggregate purchase price of shares offered in this rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes will be approximately \$110 million. You will not be entitled to receive any subscription rights unless you were a stockholder of record as of the record date for this rights offering, which was 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006.

The subscription rights will expire if they are not exercised by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering. We, in our sole discretion, may extend the period for exercising the subscription rights. We will extend the duration of this rights offering as required by applicable law, and may choose to extend it if we decide that changes in the market price of our Class A common stock warrant an extension or if we decide to give investors more time to exercise their subscription rights in this rights offering. However, because MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to backstop this rights offering, we are assured of receiving aggregate gross proceeds of \$110 million by March 31, 2006, as required by Revlon Consumer Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement (defined below), and therefore, we will not need to extend the exercise period beyond such date. Subscription rights that are not exercised by the expiration date of this rights offering will expire and will have no value. You should carefully consider whether or not to exercise or sell your subscription rights before the expiration date of this rights offering and in doing so you should consider all of the information about the Company (defined below) and this rights offering contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including the risk factors set forth or incorporated brevin.

Shares of our Class A common stock are quoted on the New York Stock Exchange, or the NYSE, under the symbol "REV." The NYSE closing price of our Class A common stock on February 16, 2006, the last business day before the commencement of this rights offering, was \$3.56 per share. We have been advised by the NYSE that the subscription rights will be traded on the NYSE under the symbol "REV RT."

Exercising Your Subscription Rights And Investing In Our Class A Common Stock Involves Risks. You Should Consider Carefully The Risk Factors Beginning On Page S-11 Of This Prospectus Supplement And Incorporated By Reference Into This Prospectus Supplement Before Exercising Your Subscription Rights.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The securities are not being offered in any jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted.

The date of this prospectus supplement is February 17, 2006

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

## **Prospectus Supplement**

	Page
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT	S-ii
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY	S-1
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE RIGHTS OFFERING	S-3
RISK FACTORS	S-11
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	S-15
THE RIGHTS OFFERING	S-21
STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT	S-38
USE OF PROCEEDS	S-39
DILUTION	S-40
CAPITALIZATION	S-41

	Page
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
OUR COMPANY	1
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	2
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	3
USE OF PROCEEDS	4
DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES	5
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	5
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	9
DESCRIPTION OF SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS	11
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	12
LEGAL MATTERS	15
EXPERTS	15

S-44

S-45

UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

LEGAL MATTERS

Prospectus

## ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

S-i

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this offering and the securities offered and certain other matters relating to us and our financial condition. The second part, the prospectus, gives more general information about securities we may offer from time to time, some of which does not apply to this offering. Generally, when we refer to the prospectus, we are referring to both parts of this document combined. To the extent the description of this offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompany prospectus, you should rely on the information in this prospectus supplement.

Before purchasing any securities, you should carefully read both this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, together with the additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information."

You should rely only on the information contained in, or incorporated by reference in, this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these securities in any state where the offer is not permitted. The information which appears in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any document incorporated by reference may only be accurate as of their respective dates. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since the date of such information.

All U.S. market share and market position data herein for our brands are based upon retail dollar sales, which are derived from ACNielsen data. ACNielsen measures retail sales volume of products sold in the U.S. mass-market distribution channel. Such data represent ACNielsen's estimates based upon data gathered by ACNielsen from market samples and are therefore subject to some degree of variance. Additionally, as of August 4, 2001, ACNielsen's data do not reflect sales volume from Wal-Mart, Inc., which is our largest customer. Wal-Mart, Inc. represented approximately 21.0% of the our 2004 worldwide net sales. From time to time, ACNielsen adjusts its methodology for data collection and reporting, which may result in adjustments to the categories and market shares tracked by ACNielsen for both current and prior periods. The category and market share data contained herein has been updated to reflect ACNielsen's July 2005 adjustments.

S-ii

## PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

The following summary highlights selected information contained elsewhere in this prospectus supplement and may not contain all of the information that is important to you. We encourage you to read this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus together with additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information" on page S-44 of this prospectus supplement in its entirety. You should pay special attention to the "Risk Factors" section of this prospectus supplement, including the risk factors incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which are identified in that section. The terms "the Company," "we," "our," "ours" and "us" refer to Revlon, Inc. and Revlon Consumer Products Corporation, Revlon, Inc.'s wholly owned operating subsidiary, and to the subsidiaries of Revlon Consumer Products Corporation, except that in descriptions of the subscription rights, the discussion of the capital stock and related matters, these terms refer solely to Revlon, Inc. and not to Revlon Consumer Products Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. References to "Products Corporation" are to Revlon Consumer Products Corporation and its subsidiaries.

#### **Our Company**

Revlon conducts its business exclusively through Products Corporation, which manufactures, markets and sells an extensive array of cosmetics, skincare, fragrances and personal care products. **Revlon** is one of the world's leading mass-market cosmetics brands. We believe that our global brand name recognition, product quality and marketing experience have enabled us to create one of the strongest consumer brand franchises in the world. Our products are sold worldwide and marketed under such brand names as **Revlon**, **ColorStay**, **Fabulash**, **Super Lustrous** and **Revlon Age Defying** makeup with **Botafirm**, as well as the newly relaunched **Almay** brand, including our new **Almay Intense i-Color** collection, and our latest brand, **Vital Radiance**, in cosmetics; a new **Almay** skincare line, **Ultima II** and **Gatineau** in skincare; **Charlie** and **Jean Naté** in fragrances; and **Mitchum**, **Flex**, **Colorsilk** and **Bozzano** in personal care products. In addition, we have a licensing group pursuant to which we license certain of our key brand names to third parties for complimentary beauty-related products and accessories.

The Company was founded by Charles Revson, who revolutionized the cosmetics industry by introducing nail enamels matched to lipsticks in fashion colors over 70 years ago. Today, we have leading market positions in a number of our principal product categories in the U.S. mass-market distribution channel, including the lip, eye, face makeup and nail enamel categories. We also have leading market positions in several product categories in certain retail markets outside of the U.S., including Australia, Canada, Mexico and South Africa. Our products are sold in more than 100 countries across six continents. Our net sales in 2004 in the U.S. and Canada accounted for approximately 66% of our consolidated net sales, most of which were made in the mass-market channel.

Our principal executive offices are located at 237 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10017. Our telephone number at that address is (212) 527-4000.

S-1

#### ORGANIZATION

The following sets forth a summary organizational chart for Revlon, before giving effect to the consummation of the rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes:



\* MacAndrews & Forbes is wholly owned by Ronald O. Perelman. As of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, MacAndrews & Forbes beneficially owned 190,160,641 shares of our Class A common stock (including 32,599,374 shares of our Class A common stock beneficially owned by a family member, with respect to which shares MacAndrews & Forbes holds a voting proxy). Mr. Perelman, through MacAndrews & Forbes, also beneficially owned as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, all of the outstanding 31,250,000 shares of our Class B common stock which, together with the Class A common stock referenced above, represented approximately 60% of the outstanding shares of our common stock and approximately 77% of the combined voting power of such shares as of such date and time.

S-2

# QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE RIGHTS OFFERING

- Q: What is this rights offering?
- A: This rights offering is a distribution, at no charge, to holders of our Class A and Class B common stock of one transferable subscription right to purchase 0.1057 additional shares of our Class A common stock for each share of our Class A and Class B common stock owned as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, for a total of approximately 371,720,324 subscription rights. The aggregate gross proceeds of this rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes will be approximately \$110 million, including approximately \$66 million from MacAndrews & Forbes in relation to its purchase of 23,400,052 shares of our Class A common stock at the rights offering subscription price pursuant to the private placement (excluding any proceeds received from it pursuant to the backstop). See "Stock Purchase Agreement."

- Q: How many shares may I purchase if I exercise my basic subscription privilege?
- A: As noted above, you will receive one transferable subscription right for each one share of our Class A and Class B common stock that you owned as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date. Each subscription right is a right to purchase 0.1057 shares of our Class A common stock. As fractional shares of our Class A common stock will need to hold at least ten subscription rights in order to purchase one share of our Class A common stock pursuant to your basic subscription privilege. The purchase price for each share of our Class A common stock, whether purchased pursuant to the basic subscription privilege or the over-subscription privilege, is \$2.80 per share (which represents approximately 80% of the NYSE closing price per share of our Class A common stock on February 16, 2006, the last business day before the commencement of this rights offering).
- Q: What is the over-subscription privilege?
- A: The over-subscription privilege of each subscription right entitles you, if you fully exercise your basic subscription privilege, to subscribe, at the same subscription price of \$2.80 per share, on a pro rata basis (as explained below), for any additional shares of our Class A common stock that are not purchased by other holders of subscription rights under their basic subscription privileges as of the expiration date (other than MacAndrews & Forbes, which has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the shares of our Class A common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege). For the purposes of determining your eligibility for the over-subscription privilege, you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege in full if you subscribe for the maximum number of whole shares of our Class A common stock available under your basic subscription privilege.

Although MacAndrews & Forbes, as a holder of our Class A and Class B common stock, would otherwise be entitled to this over-subscription privilege, it has agreed not to exercise this right, which will maximize the shares available for purchase by other stockholders pursuant to their over-subscription privileges.

- Q: What if there is not a sufficient number of shares to satisfy the over-subscription requests?
- A: If there is not a sufficient number of shares of our Class A common stock available to fully satisfy the over-subscription requests, subscription rights holders who exercise their over-subscription privilege (each referred to as an "Over-Subscription Privilege Participant") will receive the remaining available shares pro rata based on the number of shares each Over-Subscription Privilege Participant subscribed for under the basic subscription privilege. The number of remaining shares allotted to each Over-Subscription Privilege Participant pursuant to the over-subscription privilege shall be the product obtained by multiplying the number of remaining available shares by a fraction of which the numerator is the number of shares of our Class A common stock subscribed for by that Over-Subscription Privilege Participant under the basic subscription privilege and the denominator is the aggregate number of shares of our Class A common stock subscribed for by all Over-Subscription Privilege Participants under their basic subscription privilege.

S-3

As noted above, for the purposes of determining your eligibility for the over-subscription privilege, you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege in full if you subscribe for the maximum number of whole shares of our Class A common stock available under your basic subscription privilege. See "The Rights Offering—Subscription Privileges."

Any excess subscription payments will be returned, without interest or deduction, promptly after the expiration of this rights offering. See "The Rights Offering—Subscription Privileges—Pro Rata Allocation."

- Q: Why are you engaging in this rights offering?
- A: In 2004, we commenced a series of actions intended to reduce debt and strengthen our balance sheet and capital structure. As the next stage in such actions, we previously announced our intention to issue \$185 million of equity and, in connection therewith, announced on February 1, 2006 that MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to backstop our issuances of equity to ensure that we issue \$110 million of equity by March 31, 2006 and an additional \$75 million of equity by June 30, 2006. Our objective in connection with our plans to issue equity is to ensure that we raise \$110 million by March 31, 2006 and contribute the proceeds to Products Corporation to allow it to use such proceeds, together with available cash, to promptly redeem approximately \$110 million aggregate principal amount of its 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes (defined below), as required under Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the investment agreement that we entered into with MacAndrews & Forbes in 2004 (as amended, the "2004 Investment Agreement").

We are engaging in this rights offering because it will allow us to timely fulfill our objective of raising \$110 million, while providing all stockholders the opportunity to purchase shares of our Class A common stock, to maintain their percentage ownership of our common stock or to obtain value from selling the subscription rights. Pursuant to the 2004 Investment Agreement, MacAndrews & Forbes is backstopping this rights offering to ensure that we are able to achieve our objective of raising \$110 million by March 31, 2006. We plan to complete the issuance of an additional \$75 million in equity through an underwritten public offering of our Class A common stock by June 30, 2006, the net proceeds of which we would contribute to Products Corporation to be available for general corporate purposes. Under the 2004 Investment Agreement, until June 30, 2006, the planned \$75 million equity issuance is also subject to a backstop obligation on the part of MacAndrews & Forbes, pursuant to which MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to purchase such number of shares of our Class A common stock from us as is sufficient to ensure that we issue an additional \$75 million of equity by June 30, 2006, on such terms as we (with the approval of our board of directors or an appropriate committee thereof) and MacAndrews & Forbes may agree to if the backstop becomes necessary.

We believe this two-step transaction structure will allow us, through this rights offering, to meet our objective of raising \$110 million by March 31, 2006 and using the proceeds thereof to promptly reduce Products Corporation's debt and, through the \$75 million underwritten public offering, our other objectives of generating funds for general corporate purposes as well as expanding our shareholder base.

- Q: What happens if I choose not to exercise my subscription rights?
- A: You will retain your current number of shares of our Class A common stock even if you do not exercise your subscription rights. However, if you do not exercise your subscription rights, the percentage of our common stock that you own will decrease, and your voting and other rights will be diluted as a result of the issuance of approximately \$110 million of our Class A common stock pursuant to this rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes. See "Stock Purchase Agreement."

- Q: Can you cancel this rights offering?
- A: Yes. Our board of directors has granted the Independent Pricing Committee (as defined below) the authority to decide to cancel or recommend to the board the cancellation of this rights offering at any time prior to the expiration of this rights offering and for any reason or no reason. If we cancel this rights offering, any money received from subscribing stockholders will be refunded promptly, without interest or deduction
- Q: When will this rights offering expire?
- A: The subscription rights will expire, if not exercised, at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, unless we decide to extend this rights offering until some later time. See "The Rights Offering—Expiration of the Rights Offering and Extensions, Amendments and Termination." The subscription agent must actually receive all required documents and payments before that time and date. However, because MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to backstop this rights offering, we are assured of receiving aggregate gross proceeds of \$110 million by March 31, 2006, as required by Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement, and therefore, we will not need to extend the exercise period beyond such date.
- Q: How do I exercise my subscription rights?
- A: You may exercise your subscription rights by properly completing and signing your subscription rights certificate. Your subscription rights certificate, together with full payment of the subscription price, must be received by the subscription agent on or prior to the expiration date of this rights offering. If you use the mail, we recommend that you use insured, registered mail, return receipt requested. If you cannot deliver your subscription rights certificate to the subscription agent on time, you may follow the guaranteed delivery procedures described under "The Rights Offering— Guaranteed Delivery Procedures."
- Q: May I transfer or sell my subscription rights if I do not want to purchase any shares?
- A: Yes. The subscription rights will be evidenced by transferable subscription rights certificates. The subscription rights are transferable until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 17, 2006, the last business day prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering. However, the subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions or transfers of the physical subscription rights certificates until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date. The subscription rights are a new issue of securities with no established trading market and we cannot assure you that a market for the subscription rights will develop, or if a market does develop, how liquid it will be. Therefore, we cannot assure you that you will be able to sell any of your subscription rights. See "The Rights Offering—Method of Transferring and Selling Subscription Rights."
- Q: How may I sell my subscription rights?
- A: You may sell your subscription rights by contacting your broker or the institution through which you hold your Class A common stock. In addition, if you are a record holder of our common stock (i.e., you hold a physical stock certificate in your own name), you may sell your subscription rights through the subscription agent.
- Q: Will I be able to trade my subscription rights on the NYSE?
- A: Yes. We have been advised by the NYSE that the subscription rights will be listed for trading on the NYSE under the symbol "REV RT" beginning on February 22, 2006, the second business day following the commencement of this rights offering, and the subscription rights may be purchased or sold until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 17, 2006, the last business day prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering. However, the subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions or transfers of the physical subscription rights certificates until 5:00 p.m., New York City Time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date.

S-5

- Our Class A common stock is listed on the NYSE. On February 16, 2006, the last business day before the date of this prospectus supplement, the closing price of our Class A common stock on the NYSE was \$3.56 per share.
- Q: What should I do if I want to participate in this rights offering or sell my subscription rights but my shares are held in the name of my broker, custodian bank or other nominee?
- A: If you hold shares of our common stock through a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to notify you of this rights offering. If you wish to sell or exercise your subscription rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you. To indicate your decision, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owner Election Form" by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 17, 2006, the last business day prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering. You should receive this form from your broker, custodian bank or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. You should contact your broker, custodian bank or other nominee if you do not receive this form, but you believe you are entitled to participate in this rights offering.
- Q: What should I do if I want to participate in this rights offering or sell my subscription rights but my shares are held in the Revlon 401(k) plan?
- A: If shares of our Class A common stock are held by our 401(k) plan for your account under our 401(k) plan as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, you will be notified by us of this rights offering. If you wish to sell or exercise some or all of your subscription rights, you will need to notify Fidelity Investments Institutional Operations (together with its affiliates, "Fidelity") of your decision and Fidelity will follow your instructions and act for you, unless otherwise required by law. Fidelity serves as the trustee of the 401(k) plan, other than with respect to the subscription rights and, with respect to the subscription rights, will act as the agent and record keeper for and at the direction of the Investment Committee established under the 401(k) plan (the "401(k) plan Investment Committee"), which committee will act as the trustee with respect to the subscription rights. To indicate your decision, you should properly complete the form entitled "401(k) Plan Participant Election Form" and return it to

Fidelity for its receipt by 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 13, 2006 (which is seven calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering). If you elect to exercise some or all of your subscription rights, you must ensure that, no later than 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 13, 2006 (i.e., seven calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering), the total amount payable by you upon exercise of your subscription rights under the 401(k) plan (for both the basic subscription privilege and any over-subscription privilege you may elect to exercise) has been allocated to investment funds held in your account under the 401(k) plan other than the investment fund in which shares of our Class A common stock are held (the "Common Stock Fund"). On or prior to March 16, 2006 (i.e., approximately four calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering), Fidelity, in order to exercise the subscription rights on your behalf in this rights offering, will deduct the necessary funds pro rata from the investment funds held in your account under the 401(k) plan (other than the Common Stock Fund) and transfer such funds to the subscription agent. If these funds are insufficient to exercise all of your subscription rights in accordance with your election, the subscription rights will be exercised to the maximum extent possible with the amount deducted. If an active trading market for the subscription rights develops and is maintained, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee has directed Fidelity to attempt to sell for your account any remaining rights that are not exercised because of insufficient funds. However, we cannot assure you that a trading market for the subscription rights will develop or can be maintained.

S-6

You should receive the 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form with the other rights offering materials. You should contact the information agent if you do not receive this form but you believe you are entitled to participate in this rights offering with respect to shares held for your account under the 401(k) plan.

- Q: What should I do if I want to participate in this rights offering or sell my subscription rights, but I am a stockholder with a foreign address or a stockholder with an Army Post Office or Fleet Post Office address?
- A: The subscription agent will not mail subscription rights certificates to you if you have an address outside the U.S. or an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address. To exercise your subscription rights, you must notify the subscription agent on or prior to 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date and, with respect to stockholders with addresses outside the U.S., establish to the satisfaction of the subscription agent that you are permitted to exercise your subscription rights under applicable law. In addition, you must take all other steps that are necessary to exercise your subscription rights, on or prior to the date required for participation in this rights offering. The subscription agent will attempt to sell, if feasible, the subscription rights held on behalf of any foreign holder or holder with an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address who fails to notify the subscription agent and provide acceptable instructions to it by such time (and assuming no contrary instructions are received). The net proceeds, if any, of any such sale, will be payable to the applicable foreign holder or the applicable holder with an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address. Any proceeds remaining unclaimed by any such holder on the second anniversary of the expiration date of this rights offering will be remitted to us, subject to escheat and unclaimed property laws.
- Q: Will I be charged a sales commission or a fee if I exercise my subscription rights?
- A: We will not charge a brokerage commission or a fee to subscription rights holders for exercising their subscription rights. However, if you exercise your subscription rights through a broker, custodian bank or nominee, you will be responsible for any fees charged by your broker, custodian bank or nominee.

If you sell your subscription rights, you will be responsible for any commissions, taxes or brokers fees arising from any such sale. Any sales through the subscription agent will be deemed to be effected at the weighted average sales price of all subscription rights sold by the subscription agent on the relevant date of sale.

If you sell your subscription rights through your broker or dealer either because you are a beneficial holder or because you are a record holder that chooses to sell your subscription rights through a broker or dealer, you may receive a different amount of proceeds than if you are a record holder and you choose to sell the same amount of subscription rights through the subscription agent. If you sell your subscription rights through your broker or dealer instead of the subscription agent, your sales proceeds will be the actual sales price of your subscription rights less any applicable brokers commission, taxes or other fees, rather than the weighted average net sale price of all subscription rights sold by the subscription agent on the relevant date described above.

Similarly, if you are a 401(k) participant and subscription rights held in your 401(k) plan account are sold, the proceeds of any sale of subscription rights (whether directed by you or implemented by Fidelity in the absence of proper direction from you or on account of insufficient funds for exercise) will be the actual sales price of your subscription rights less the applicable commission and fees with respect to such sales. See "The Rights Offering —Methods for Transferring and Selling Subscription Rights—Sale of Subscription Rights Through the Subscription Agent" and "The Rights Offering—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

- Q: Are there any conditions to my right to exercise my subscription rights?
- A: Yes. This rights offering is subject to certain limited conditions. Please see "The Rights Offering—Conditions to the Rights Offering."

S-7

- Q: What is the recommendation of your board of directors regarding this rights offering?
- A: Neither we, our board of directors, its Independent Pricing Committee, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee nor Fidelity, are making any recommendation as to whether or not you should exercise or sell your subscription rights. You are urged to make your decision based on your own assessment of this rights offering and after considering all of the information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including (i) the risk factors under the heading "Risk Factors" related to the rights offering, (ii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 9, 2005, which is incorporated by reference herein, (iii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock to be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein and (iv) and all of the other information incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

- Q: How was the \$2.80 per share subscription price established?
- The subscription price per share for the rights offering was set by a committee of the board of directors composed solely of independent directors within the meaning of Section 303A.02 of the NYSE Listed Company Manual and the Board's Guidelines for Assessing Director Independence, or the Independent Pricing Committee. The Independent Pricing Committee determined the subscription price to be \$2.80 per share (which represents approximately 80% of the NYSE closing price per share of our Class A common stock on February 16, 2006, the last business day before the commencement of this rights offering), which subscription price was thereafter ratified and confirmed by the board of directors (with Messrs. Perelman, Gittis and Drapkin recusing themselves because they are officers of MacAndrews & Forbes). In determining the subscription price and in recommending it to the board of directors, the Independent Pricing Committee considered advice from an independent financial advisor retained by the Independent Pricing Committee and a number of factors, including: the requirement under Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the 2004 Investment Agreement that we issue approximately \$110 million of equity by March 31, 2006 and use the proceeds to promptly reduce Products Corporation's indebtedness; our business prospects; the historic and current market price of our Class A common stock; general conditions in the securities market; our operating history; and the liquidity of our Class A common stock. In conjunction with its review of these factors, the Independent Pricing Committee also reviewed analyses presented to the Independent Pricing Committee by the independent financial advisor of comparable rights offerings by other public companies, including the range of discounts to market value represented by the subscription prices in those rights offerings. Based upon this review and the other factors described above. the Independent Pricing Committee determined that \$2.80 represented the appropriate per share subscription price for our Class A common stock in this rights offering.
- Q: Is exercising my subscription rights risky?
- A: The exercise of your subscription rights involves risks. Exercising your subscription rights means buying additional shares of our Class A common stock and should be considered as carefully as you would consider any other equity investment.

You should carefully consider all of the information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including (i) the risk factors under the heading "Risk Factors" related to the rights offering, (ii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 9, 2005, which is incorporated by reference herein, (iii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock to be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein and (iv) and all of the other information incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, before deciding to exercise your subscription rights.

S-8

- O: Am I required to subscribe in this rights offering?
- A: No
- Q: After I exercise my subscription rights, can I change my mind and cancel my purchase?
- A: No. Once you send in your subscription rights certificate and payment (or, in the case of a 401(k) plan participant, once you notify Fidelity of your intent to exercise) you cannot revoke the exercise of your subscription rights, even if the market price of our Class A common stock is below the \$2.80 per share subscription price at the time of the consummation of this rights offering. You should not exercise your subscription rights unless you are certain that you wish to purchase additional shares of our Class A common stock at a price of \$2.80 per share. However, to the extent our 401(k) plan holds our common stock for your account, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee has directed Fidelity not to exercise subscription rights where the market price of our Class A common stock is below the \$2.80 per share subscription price on March 16, 2006 (i.e., four calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering); in that case, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee has further directed Fidelity to attempt, instead, to sell the subscription rights, but it is likely that there will be no market for the subscription rights under such circumstances. For additional information, see "The Rights Offering Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan." Subscription rights not exercised or sold prior to the expiration of this rights offering will have no value.
- Q: What are the Federal income tax consequences of exercising my subscription rights?
- A: A holder will not recognize income or loss for Federal income tax purposes in connection with the receipt or exercise of subscription rights in this rights offering. However, you are urged to consult with your tax advisor. See "United States Federal Income Tax Consequences."
- Q: If this rights offering is not completed, will my subscription payment be refunded to me?
- A: Yes. The subscription agent will hold all funds it receives in escrow until completion of this rights offering. If this rights offering is not completed, the subscription agent will return promptly, without interest or deduction, all subscription payments.
- Q: How many shares of our Class A and Class B common stock will be outstanding after this rights offering?
- A: The number of shares of our Class A and Class B common stock that will be outstanding immediately after the completion of this rights offering and the backstop, if applicable, will be 379,756,038 shares and 31,250,000 shares, respectively. The number of shares of Class B common stock will not be affected by this rights offering.
- Q: How will this rights offering affect MacAndrews & Forbes' ownership of our common stock?
- A: As of February 13, 2006, MacAndrews & Forbes directly and indirectly beneficially owned approximately 56% of our Class A common stock and 100% of our Class B common stock, together representing approximately 60% of our combined outstanding common stock and approximately 77% of the combined voting power of our Class A and Class B common stock.

If all subscription rights holders fully exercise their subscription rights in this rights offering, MacAndrews & Forbes will continue to beneficially own approximately 56% of our outstanding Class A common stock, 100% of our outstanding Class B common stock and approximately 60% of our combined outstanding common stock and

will beneficially own approximately 76% of the combined voting power of our Class A and Class B common stock.

If no other subscription rights holders exercise their subscription rights in this rights offering, after giving effect to MacAndrews & Forbes' backstop, MacAndrews & Forbes will beneficially own approximately 60% of our outstanding Class A common stock, 100% of our outstanding Class B common stock, approximately 63% of our combined outstanding common stock and approximately 78% of the combined voting power of our Class A and Class B common stock

S-9

- Q: If I exercise my subscription rights, when will I receive shares of Class A common stock purchased in this rights offering?
- A: We will deliver to the recordholders who purchase shares in this rights offering certificates representing the shares of our Class A common stock purchased as soon as practicable after the expiration date of this rights offering and after all pro rata allocations and adjustments have been completed. We may not be able to calculate the number of shares to be issued to each exercising holder with respect to such holder's over-subscription privilege until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 23, 2006, three business days after the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering, which is the latest time by which subscription rights certificates may be delivered to the subscription agent under the guaranteed delivery procedures described under "The Rights Offering—Guaranteed Delivery Procedures."
- Q: Who is the subscription agent for this rights offering?
- A: The subscription agent is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company. The address for delivery to the subscription agent is as follows:

By mail or overnight courier to:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company Operations Center Attn: Exchange Department 6201 15th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11219

By hand to:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company Attn: Exchange Department 59 Maiden Lane New York, NY 10038

Your delivery to an address or other than by the methods set forth above will not constitute valid delivery. You may call the subscription agent toll-free at (877) 248-6417.

- Q: What should I do if I have other questions?
- A: If you have questions or need assistance, please contact D.F. King & Co., Inc., the information agent for this rights offering, toll-free at (800) 949-2583.

Banks and brokerage firms please call collect at: (212) 269-5550.

For a more complete description of this rights offering, see "The Rights Offering" section included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement.

S-10

## RISK FACTORS

Exercising your subscription rights and investing in our Class A common stock involves risks. You should carefully consider (i) the following risk factors related to the rights offering, (ii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 9, 2005, which is incorporated by reference herein, (iii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock to be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein and (iv) the information contained elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and in the other documents incorporated by reference herein, before deciding to exercise or sell your subscription rights.

## Risks Relating to the Rights Offering

Stockholders who do not fully exercise their subscription rights will have their interests diluted as a result of the issuance of approximately \$110 million of our Class A common stock pursuant to the rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes.

If you choose not to exercise your basic subscription privilege in full, your relative ownership interest in Revlon, Inc. will be diluted to the extent other stockholders exercise their basic subscription and oversubscription privileges. This rights offering and the related private placement of shares to MacAndrews & Forbes will result in our issuance of an additional 39,285,714 shares of our Class A common stock. In addition, although MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed not to exercise its over-subscription privilege, it has committed to backstop this rights offering by purchasing in a private placement, at the rights offering subscription price, such number of shares of our Class A common stock as is sufficient to ensure that the aggregate proceeds from (i) this rights offering, (ii) MacAndrews & Forbes' purchase of the shares that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege and (iii) if necessary, the backstop, total \$110 million. If it becomes necessary for MacAndrews & Forbes to backstop the rights offering, this backstop would increase MacAndrews & Forbes' overall ownership position. If no subscription rights holders other than MacAndrews & Forbes exercise their subscription rights in this rights offering, the transactions contemplated by the Stock Purchase Agreement, including the MacAndrews & Forbes backstop, will result in the issuance of an additional 39,285,714 shares of our Class A common stock to MacAndrews & Forbes. See "Stock Purchase Agreement." Subscription rights holders who do not exercise or sell their subscription rights by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of the rights offering, will lose the value of their subscription rights.

 $The \ subscription \ price \ determined \ for \ this \ rights \ of fering \ is \ not \ an \ indication \ of \ our \ value.$ 

The subscription price per share for the rights offering was set by the Independent Pricing Committee. The Independent Pricing Committee determined the subscription price to be \$2.80 per share (which represents approximately 80% of the NYSE closing price per share of our Class A common stock on February 16, 2006, the last business day before the commencement of this rights offering), which subscription price was thereafter ratified and confirmed by the board of directors (with Messrs. Perelman, Gittis and Drapkin recusing themselves because they are officers of MacAndrews & Forbes). In determining the subscription price and in recommending it to the board of directors, the Independent Pricing Committee considered advice from an independent financial advisor retained by the Independent Pricing Committee and a number of factors, including: the requirement under Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the 2004 Investment Agreement that we issue approximately \$110 million of equity by March 31, 2006 and use the proceeds to promptly reduce Products Corporation's indebtedness; our business prospects; the historic and current market price of our Class A common stock; general conditions in the securities market; our operating history; and the liquidity of our Class A common stock. In conjunction with its review of these factors, the Independent Pricing Committee also reviewed analyses presented to the Independent Pricing Committee by the independent financial advisor of comparable rights offerings by other public companies, including the range of discounts to market value represented by the subscription prices in those rights offerings. Based upon this review and the other factors described

S-11

above, the Independent Pricing Committee determined that \$2.80 represented the appropriate per share subscription price for our Class A common stock in this rights offering. The subscription price does not necessarily bear any relationship to the book value of our assets, past operations, cash flows, losses, financial condition or any other established criteria for value. You should not consider the subscription price as an indication of the value of our Class A common stock. After the date of this prospectus supplement, our Class A common stock may trade at prices above or below the subscription price.

# You may not revoke your subscription exercise and could be committed to buying shares above the prevailing market price.

Once you exercise your subscription rights, you may not revoke the exercise. The public trading market price of our Class A common stock may decline before the subscription rights expire. If you exercise your subscription rights and, afterwards, the public trading market price of our Class A common stock decreases below the subscription price, you will have committed to buying shares of our Class A common stock at a price of \$2.80 per share, which may be above the prevailing market price on the expiration date of the rights offering. Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which will contain our results of operations for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, is expected to be filed with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and will be incorporated by reference herein. Our Class A common stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol "REV" and the last reported sales price of our Class A common stock on the NYSE on February 16, 2006 was \$3.56 per share.

# If we cancel this rights offering, neither we nor the subscription agent will have any obligation to you except to return your subscription payments.

If we elect to withdraw or terminate this rights offering, neither we nor the subscription agent will have any obligation with respect to the subscription rights except to return, without interest or deduction, any subscription payments we or the subscription agent received from you.

# If you do not act promptly and follow subscription instructions, your exercise of subscription rights may be rejected.

Stockholders who desire to purchase shares in this rights offering must act promptly to ensure that all required forms and payments are actually received by the subscription agent prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering. If you are a beneficial owner of shares, you must act promptly to ensure that your broker, custodian bank or other nominee acts for you and that all required forms and payments are actually received by the subscription agent prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering. We shall not be responsible if your broker, custodian or nominee fails to ensure that all required forms and payments are actually received by the subscription agent prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering. If you fail to complete and sign the required subscription forms, send an incorrect payment amount, or otherwise fail to follow the subscription procedures that apply to your exercise in this rights offering, the subscription agent may, depending on the circumstances, reject your subscription or accept it only to the extent of the payment received. Neither we nor our subscription agent undertakes to contact you concerning an incomplete or incorrect subscription form or payment, nor are we under any obligation to correct such forms or payment. We have the sole discretion to determine whether a subscription exercise properly follows the subscription procedures.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, you must act promptly to ensure that the 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form is received by Fidelity and that the total amount of the funds required for an exercise of your subscription rights (for both the basic subscription privilege and any over-subscription privilege you may elect to exercise) has been allocated to investment funds held in your account under the 401(k) plan, other than the Common Stock Fund, no later than 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 13, 2006, which is seven calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering. See "The Rights Offering—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan." If you fail to complete the 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form correctly, Fidelity may be unable to follow your directions. Neither the 401(k) plan Investment Committee nor Fidelity will be under any duty to notify you of any defect or irregularity in connection with your submission of the 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form and we will not be liable for failure to notify you of any defect or irregularity.

S-12

If you have an address outside the U.S. or an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address, to exercise your subscription rights, you must notify the subscription agent before 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date, and, with respect to holders whose addresses are outside the U.S., must establish to the satisfaction of the subscription agent that you are permitted to exercise your subscription rights under applicable law. See "Foreign And Other Stockholders."

## No prior market exists for the subscription rights.

The subscription rights are a new issue of securities with no established trading market and we cannot assure you that a market for the subscription rights will develop or, if a market does develop, as to how liquid it will be. The subscription rights are transferable until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 17, 2006, the last business day prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering, at which time they will cease to have any

value. However, the subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions or transfers of the physical subscription rights certificates until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date. If you wish to sell your subscription rights or the subscription agent or Fidelity tries to sell subscription rights on your behalf in accordance with the procedures discussed in this prospectus supplement but such subscription rights cannot be sold, or if you provide the subscription agent with instructions to exercise the subscription rights and your instructions are not timely received by the subscription agent or, in the case of subscription rights holders other than 401(k) participants, if you do not provide any instructions to exercise your subscription rights, then the subscription rights will expire and will have no further value.

# If you make payment of the subscription price by uncertified check, your check may not have cleared in sufficient time to enable you to purchase shares in this rights offering.

Any uncertified check used to pay for shares to be issued in this rights offering must clear prior to the expiration date of this rights offering, and the clearing process may require five or more business days. If you choose to exercise your subscription rights, in whole or in part, and to pay for shares by uncertified check and your check has not cleared prior to the expiration date of this rights offering, you will not have satisfied the conditions to exercise your subscription rights and will not receive the shares you attempted to purchase and you will lose the value of your subscription rights.

# You may not be able to resell any shares of our Class A common stock that you purchase pursuant to the exercise of subscription rights immediately upon expiration of the rights offering.

If you exercise subscription rights, you may not be able to resell the Class A common stock purchased by exercising your subscription rights until you (or your broker or other nominee) have received a stock certificate for those shares. Although we will endeavor to issue the appropriate certificates as soon as practicable after completion of the rights offering, there may be some delay between the expiration date and the time that we issue the new stock certificates. Moreover, you may be unable to sell your shares of Class A common stock at a price equal to or greater than the subscription price you paid for such shares.

# Our 401(k) plan, which is receiving subscription rights, is not permitted to acquire, hold or dispose of Subscription Rights absent an exemption from the U.S. Department of Labor

Because the distribution of subscription rights is a dividend under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, we are required to distribute subscription rights to all of our stockholders, including the 401(k) plan on behalf of its participants with shares of our Class A common stock credited to their account under the plan as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date. Accordingly, the 401(k) plan and its participants are receiving subscription rights in this offering even though 401(k) plans, such as ours, are not permitted to acquire, hold or dispose of subscription rights absent an exemption from the U.S. Department of Labor, referred to here as the DOL. We have submitted a request to the DOL that an exemption be granted on a retroactive basis, effective to the commencement of the rights offering, with respect to the acquisition, holding and disposition of the subscription rights by our 401(k) plan and participants in our 401(k) plan; however, the DOL may deny our pending exemption application. If our exemption request is denied by the DOL, the DOL may require us to take appropriate remedial action.

S-13

#### Risks Relating to Our Company and an Investment in Our Class A Common Stock

Exercising your subscription rights and investing in our Class A common stock involves risks. You should carefully consider (i) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 9, 2005, which is incorporated by reference herein, (ii) the risk factors related to the Company and an investment in our Class A common stock to be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein and (iii) the information contained elsewhere in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and in the other documents incorporated by reference herein, before deciding to exercise your subscription rights and invest in our Class A common stock or sell your subscription rights.

S-14

## FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement contains and incorporates by reference forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, which are based on the beliefs, expectations, estimates, projections, forecasts, plans, anticipations, targets, outlooks, initiatives, destinations, visions, objectives, strategies, opportunities, drivers and intents of our management. Our actual results may differ materially from those discussed in such forward-looking statements. Such statements include, without limitation, our expectations and estimates (whether qualitative or quantitative) as to:

- our plans to timely fulfill our objective of issuing approximately \$110 million of equity by
  consummating this rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes,
  including, if necessary, MacAndrews & Forbes' backstop, by March 31, 2006, and using the proceeds
  of such transactions, together with available cash, to (i) promptly redeem approximately \$110 million
  aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, (ii) pay
  approximately \$1.6 million of accrued interest on the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes to be
  redeemed and (iii) pay other fees and expenses associated with this rights offering;
- our belief that our request for an exemption will be granted by the DOL on a retroactive basis, effective
  to the commencement of the rights offering, with respect to the acquisition, holding and disposition of
  the subscription rights by our 401(k) plan and participants in our 401(k) plan; and
- our plans to issue an additional \$75 million of equity in an underwritten public offering by June 30, 2006 and to contribute the proceeds of such underwritten public offering to Products Corporation to enable it to use such proceeds for general corporate purposes.

Statements that are not historical facts, including statements about our beliefs and expectations, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements can be identified by, among other things, the use of forward-looking language, such as "believes," "expects," "estimates," "projects," "forecast," "may," "will," "should," "seeks," "plans," "scheduled to," "anticipates", "targets", "outlooks", "initiatives", "destinations", "visions", "objectives", "strategies", "opportunities", "drivers" or "intends" or the negative of those terms, or other variations of those terms or comparable language, or by discussions of strategy or

intentions. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and except for our ongoing obligations under the U.S. federal securities laws, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

A number of important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement. In addition to factors that may be described in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005, our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC during 2005 and 2006 and our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein, the following factors, among others, could cause our actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us:

- difficulties, delays or unanticipated costs in, or our inability, in whole or in part, to timely fulfill our objective of issuing approximately \$110 million of equity by consummating this rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes, including, if necessary, MacAndrews & Forbes' backstop, by March 31, 2006, and using the proceeds of the rights offering, together with available cash, to (i) promptly redeem approximately \$110 million aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, (ii) pay approximately \$1.6 million of accrued interest on the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes to be redeemed and (iii) pay other fees and expenses associated with this rights offering;
- difficulties, delays or unanticipated costs associated with or our inability to obtain the exemption from the DOL, including the DOL's requiring us to take appropriate remedial action;

S-15

 difficulties, delays or unanticipated costs in, or our out inability to consummate, in whole or in part, the issuance of an additional \$75 million of equity in an underwritten public offering, including, if necessary, MacAndrews & Forbes' backstop thereof, by June 30, 2006 and to contribute the net proceeds of such underwritten public offering to Products Corporation to be available for general corporate purposes.

You should consider the areas of risk described above in connection with any forward-looking statements that may be made by us. You are advised to consult any additional disclosures we made in our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005 and our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC during 2005 and 2006 and which we will make in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on or about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein (which, among other places, can be found on the SEC's website at www.sec.gov). See "Where You Can Find More Information."

S-16

# SELECTED HISTORICAL AND UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected historical financial and other data for the year ended December 31, 2004 have been derived from our audited consolidated financial statements. The selected historical and other data for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2005 have been derived from our unaudited consolidated financial statements. Results for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the entire year. The Pro Forma Statement of Operations Data for the year ended December 31, 2004 gives pro forma effect to the impact of the following transactions as if such transactions had been consummated on January 1, 2004:

- the Revlon Exchange Transactions, a series of debt-for-equity exchange offers and related transactions, pursuant to which the following were exchanged for or converted into an aggregate of approximately 299.9 million shares of our Class A common stock (including in respect of interest on such exchanged debt): (i) approximately \$133.8 million, \$174.5 million and \$322.9 million aggregate principal amounts of Products Corporation's 8 1/8% Senior Notes due 2006, or the 8 1/8% Senior Notes, 9% Senior Notes due 2006, or the 9% Senior Notes, and 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2008, or the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes (which together with the 8 1/8% Senior Notes and the 9% Senior Notes are referred to collectively herein as the "Revlon Exchange Notes"), respectively, (ii) \$172.7 million aggregate amount of certain of Products Corporation's other indebtedness owed to MacAndrews & Forbes under certain term loans and subordinated promissory notes and (iii) \$54.6 million of our preferred stock then held by MacAndrews & Forbes. MacAndrews & Forbes and Fidelity Management & Research Co. participated in the Revlon Exchange Transactions on negotiated terms, pursuant to which, among other things, MacAndrews & Forbes and Fidelity Management & Research Co. exchanged an aggregate of \$287.7 million and \$195.7 million (together in each case with accrued and unpaid interest thereon) of Revlon Exchange Notes, respectively, for shares of our Class A common stock;
- the refinancing in July 2004 of the \$290.5 million outstanding under Products Corporation's previous credit agreement (referred to in this prospectus supplement as the 2001 Credit Agreement), with the proceeds from the borrowings under the credit agreement that Products Corporation entered into with certain of its subsidiaries as local borrowing subsidiaries, a syndicate of lenders, whose individual members change from time to time, and Citicorp USA, Inc., as multi-currency administrative agent, term loan administrative agent and collateral agent (referred to in this prospectus supplement as Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement), which, before giving effect to Products Corporation's \$100.0 million prepayment of the term loan facility in March 2005 (described below), originally consisted of an \$800.0 million term loan facility and now consists of a \$700.0 million term loan facility and a \$160.0 million asset-based multi-currency revolving credit facility, which transactions included the extinguishment of all of the \$363.0 million aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 12% Senior Secured Notes due 2005, or the 12% Senior Secured Notes, for a purchase price of approximately \$412.3 million (including the applicable premium and accrued interest), and the payment of fees and expenses incurred in connection with the refinancing of the 2001 Credit Agreement, the tender offer for the 12% Senior Secured Notes and the Revlon Exchange Transactions, including the payment of expenses related to a proposed refinancing that Products Corporation launched in May 2004 but did not consummate (together with the Revlon Exchange Transactions referred to in the first bullet point, the "Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions");

• the Spring 2005 Refinancing Transactions, which occurred in March and April of 2005 and included Products Corporation's issuance of \$310.0 million aggregate principal amount of 9½% Senior Notes due 2011 (referred to in this prospectus supplement as the March 2005 9½% Senior Notes), Products Corporation's redemption of all of the \$116.2 million aggregate principal amount outstanding of Products Corporation's 8 1/8% Senior Notes and all of the \$75.5 million aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 9% Senior Notes, plus accrued interest in each case and plus the applicable premium in the case of the 9% Senior Notes and Products

S-17

Corporation's prepayment of \$100.0 million under the term loan facility of Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement, together with accrued interest and the associated \$5.0 million prepayment fee (excluding the payment of approximately \$7.0 million fees and expenses incurred in connection with such transactions and the exchange offer related to the March 2005  $9\frac{1}{2}$ % Senior Notes);

- the August 2005 Transactions, which occurred in August 2005 and included Products Corporation's issuance of \$80.0 million aggregate principal amount of 9½% Senior Notes due 2011 that were issued by Products Corporation as additional securities under the indenture governing the March 2005 9½% Senior Notes (referred to in this prospectus supplement as the August 2005 9½% Senior Notes and, together with the March 2005 9½% Senior Notes, as the 9½% Senior Notes) and Products Corporation's use of the proceeds thereof to help fund investments in the brand initiatives and for general corporate purposes and to pay fees and expenses of approximately \$3.0 million in connection with the issuance of the August 2005 9½% Senior Notes and the related exchange offer (the "August 2005 Transactions" and, together with the Spring 2005 Refinancing Transactions referred to in the third bullet point, the "Pro Forma 2005 Transactions"); and
- the rights offering and the related private placement to MacAndrews & Forbes and the use of the
  proceeds thereof, together with available cash, to (i) promptly redeem approximately \$110 million
  aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, (ii) pay
  approximately \$1.6 million of accrued interest on the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes to be
  redeemed and (iii) pay other fees and expenses associated with this rights offering (the "Pro Forma
  2006 Rights Offering Transactions").

The Pro Forma Statement of Operations Data for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 give pro forma effect to the impact of the Pro Forma 2005 Transactions and the Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transaction as if such transactions had been consummated on January 1, 2004. The Pro Forma Statement of Operations Data for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 do not include adjustments for the pro forma effect of the Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions as these transactions are reflected in the actual results.

The pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and certain assumptions that our management believes are reasonable. The pro forma financial data do not purport to represent our results of operations or our financial position that actually would have occurred had such transactions been consummated on the aforementioned dates.

The financial data should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the notes to those financial statements included in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

S-18

	Year Ended December 31,			Nine Months Ended September 30,			
	2004		_	2004(unaudited		2005	
Historical Statement of Operations Datas				(unau	2d)		
Historical Statement of Operations Data: (Dollars in Millions)							
Net sales	\$	1 207 2	d'	010.0	\$	0045	
- 101 00-101	Ф	1,297.2 811.9	\$	918.9 565.5	Ф	894.5 544.4	
Gross profit							
Selling, general and administrative expenses		717.6		549.2		577.6	
Restructuring costs and other, net <sup>(a)</sup>		5.8			_	1.5	
Operating income (loss)		88.5		16.3		(34.7)	
Interest expense, net		126.0		99.0		89.9	
Amortization of debt issuance costs		8.2		6.8		5.1	
Foreign currency (gains) losses, net		(5.2)		0.4		(1.4)	
Loss on early extinguishment of debt <sup>(b)</sup>		90.7		91.4		9.0	
Miscellaneous, net		2.0		2.4		1.5	
Loss before income taxes		(133.2)		(183.7)		(138.8)	
Provision for income taxes		9.3		5.0		9.2	
Net loss	\$	(142.5)	\$	(188.7)	\$	(148.0)	
Basic and diluted loss per common share		(0.47)		(0.68)		(0.40)	
Weighted average no. of common shares outstanding: Basic and diluted		301,053,334		277,863,756		370,948,937	
Other Data: (Dollars in Millions)							
Net cash used in operating activities	\$	(94.2)	\$	(135.3)	\$	(115.9)	
Net cash used in investing activities		(18.9)		(12.5)		(16.0)	
Net cash provided by financing activities		174.5		172.1		92.1	
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges <sup>(c)</sup>		_		_		_	
Capital expenditures	\$	18.9	\$	12.5	\$	16.0	
Purchase of permanent displays		56.0		40.3		38.7	
Depreciation and amortization $^{(d)}$		114.3		86.2		79.8	

Year Ended Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005

	Transactions, Pro Forma 2005 Transactions and Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transactions <sup>(e)</sup>		Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transactions <sup>(f)</sup>		
Pro Forma Statement of Operations Data:					
(Dollars in Millions)					
Operating income (loss )	\$ 88.5	\$	(34.7)		
Interest expense, net	107.5		87.5		
Amortization of debt issuance costs	7.0		5.5		
Net loss	(122.7)		(146.0)		
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges <sup>(g)</sup>	_		_		
Basic and diluted loss per common share <sup>(h)</sup>	(0.40)		(0.39)		
Weighted average no. of common shares outstanding: Basic and diluted <sup>(h)</sup>	308,796,527		378,692,130		

Pro Forma 2004

Pro Forma 2005

S-19

- (a) Restructuring expenses incurred during 2004 to 2005 were with respect to restructuring events (e.g., employee severance costs).
- (b) Represents (i) the loss on the Revlon Exchange Transactions and fees, expenses and the write-off of deferred financing costs related to the Revlon Exchange Transactions, the refinancing of the 2001 Credit Agreement with the proceeds of borrowings under Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the tender offer for and redemption of Products Corporation's 12% Senior Secured Notes (including the applicable premium) of \$90.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2004 and \$91.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 and (ii) the loss on the Spring 2005 Refinancing Transactions of \$9.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2005.
- (c) Earnings used in computing the ratio of earnings to fixed charges consist of loss before income taxes plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense (including amortization of debt issuance costs, but not losses relating to the early extinguishment of debt) and 33% of rental expense (considered to be representative of the interest factor). Fixed charges exceeded earnings by \$133.2 million in 2004 and \$183.7 million and \$138.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2005, respectively.
- (d) Includes amortization related to debt issuance costs, debt discount and stock-based compensation of \$8.2 million, \$1.8 million and \$6.4 million in 2004; \$6.8 million, \$1.8 million and \$4.7 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2004; and \$5.1 million, \$0.1 million, and \$4.4 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2005, respectively.
- (e) Reflects (1) the pro forma effect of the Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions on interest expense and amortization of debt issuance costs for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, the reduction of interest expense of approximately \$22.9 million related to the Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions, and the elimination of amortization of debt issuance costs of approximately \$2.1 million related to the Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions, (2) the incremental pro forma effect of the Pro Forma 2005 Transactions, which consists of additional interest expense of approximately \$1.3.9 million, which includes amortization of debt discount, and an increase in amortization of debt issuance costs of approximately \$1.1 million (Such results do not include non-recurring charges for fees and expenses of approximately \$0.2 million paid to third parties in connection with our retirement of the 8 1/8% Senior Notes and the 9% Senior Notes, the \$1.1 million premium associated with the redemption of the 9% Senior Notes, the \$5.0 million premium associated with the prepayment of \$100 million of indebtedness outstanding under the term loan facility of Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the write-off of debt issuance costs of \$3.4 million in connection with our issuance of the March 2005 9½% Senior Notes), and (3) the incremental pro forma effect of the Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transactions, which consists of a reduction of interest expense of \$9.5 million and a decrease in the amortization of debt issuance costs of \$0.2 million. The above assumes a weighted average interest rate on the Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions would change annual pro forma interest expense by approximately \$0.9 million.
- (f) Reflects the pro forma effect on the nine months ended September 30, 2005 of the Pro Forma 2005 Transactions, which consists of additional interest expense of approximately \$4.8 million, which includes amortization of debt discount, and an increase in amortization of debt issuance costs of \$0.5 million and the Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transactions, to consists of a reduction in the interest expense of \$7.1 million and a decrease in the amortization of debt issuance costs of \$0.2 million.
- (g) As adjusted to reflect the combined effect of the Pro Forma 2004 Refinancing Transactions, the Pro Forma 2005 Transactions and the Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transactions (excluding the payment of fees and expenses incurred in connection with such transactions). Fixed charges would have exceeded earnings by \$113.4 million in 2004. Fixed charges for the nine months ended September 30, 2005 would have exceeded earnings, after giving effect to the Pro Forma 2005 Transactions and Pro Forma 2006 Rights Offering Transactions, by \$136.8 million
- (h) If at the time of the consummation of this rights offering, the fair value of our shares is more than the rights offering subscription price, basic and diluted loss per common share will be restated for all prior periods, similar to a stock dividend. Assuming the \$2.80 subscription price, the weighted average number of shares outstanding would increase by approximately 2.1%, or 7,743,193 shares, the basic and diluted loss per common share would decrease by approximately 15% for the year ended December 31, 2004 and the restated basic and diluted loss per common share would be \$(0.40) for the year ended December 31, 2004 and the weighted average number of shares outstanding would increase by approximately 2.1%, or 7,743,193 shares, the basic and diluted loss per common share would decrease by approximately 3.0% for the nine months-ended September 30, 2005 and the restated basic and diluted loss per common share would be \$(0.39) for the nine months ended September 30, 2005.

S-20

## THE RIGHTS OFFERING

## Reasons for the Rights Offering

In 2004, we commenced a series of actions intended to reduce debt and strengthen our balance sheet and capital structure. As the next stage in such actions, we previously announced our intention to issue \$185 million of equity and, in connection therewith, announced on February 1, 2006 that MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to backstop our issuances of equity to ensure that we issue \$110 million of equity by March 31, 2006 and an additional \$75 million of equity by June 30, 2006. Our objective in connection with our plans to issue equity is to ensure that we raise \$110 million by March 31, 2006 and contribute the proceeds to Products Corporation to allow it to use such proceeds, together with available cash, to promptly redeem approximately \$110 million aggregate principal amount of its 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, as required under Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the 2004 Investment Agreement.

We are engaging in this rights offering because it will allow us to timely fulfill our objective of raising \$110 million, while providing all stockholders the opportunity to purchase shares of our Class A common stock, to maintain their percentage ownership of our common stock or to obtain value from selling the subscription rights. Pursuant to the 2004 Investment Agreement, MacAndrews & Forbes is backstopping this offering to ensure that we are able to achieve our objective of raising \$110 million by March 31, 2006. We plan to complete the issuance of an additional \$75 million in equity through an underwritten public offering of our Class A common stock by June 30, 2006, the net proceeds of which we would contribute to Products Corporation to be available for general corporate purposes. Under the 2004 Investment Agreement, until June 30, 2006, the planned \$75 million equity issuance is also subject to a backstop obligation on the part of MacAndrews & Forbes, pursuant to which MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to purchase such number of shares of our Class A common stock from us as is sufficient to ensure that we issue an additional \$75 million of equity by June 30, 2006, on such terms as we (with the approval of our board of directors or an appropriate committee thereof) and MacAndrews & Forbes may agree to if the backstop becomes necessary.

We believe this two-step transaction structure will allow us, through this rights offering, to meet our objective of raising \$110 million by March 31, 2006 and using the proceeds thereof to promptly reduce Products Corporation's debt and, through the planned \$75 million underwritten public offering, our other objectives of generating funds for general corporate purposes as well as expanding our shareholder base.

On February 1, 2006, we announced that our board of directors (with Messrs. Perelman, Gittis and Drapkin recusing themselves because they are officers of MacAndrews & Forbes) had authorized the commencement of this rights offering. In reaching its determination, our board of directors considered a number of factors, including:

- the opportunity that this rights offering allows all of our stockholders as of 5:00 p.m., New York City
  time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date to participate and acquire additional shares
  of our Class A common stock to maintain their percentage ownership of our common stock or,
  alternatively, to realize value from the sale of the subscription rights if a stockholder does not have the
  means or the interest in exercising the subscription rights;
- the requirement under Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement and the 2004 Investment Agreement that we issue approximately \$110 million of equity by March 31, 2006 and use the proceeds to promptly reduce Products Corporation's indebtedness; and
- MacAndrews & Forbes' willingness to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the full number of shares of our Class A common stock it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for in this rights offering in accordance with its basic subscription privilege (approximately 60% of the shares offered in the rights offering) and to purchase in a private placement, at the rights offering subscription price, such number of shares of our Class A common stock as is sufficient to ensure that the aggregate proceeds from (i) this rights offering, (ii) MacAndrews & Forbes' purchase of the shares that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege and (iii) if necessary, the

S-21

backstop, total \$110 million, which assured us that \$110 million of gross proceeds would be raised by March 31, 2006, as well as MacAndrews & Forbes' willingness not to exercise its over-subscription privileges that it otherwise would be entitled to exercise, which will maximize the shares available for purchase by other stockholders pursuant to their over-subscription privileges.

Neither we, our board of directors, its Independent Pricing Committee, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee nor Fidelity is making any recommendation as to whether or not you should exercise or sell your subscription rights.

#### The Rights

We will distribute to each holder of our Class A and Class B common stock who is a record holder of our Class A and Class B common stock on the rights offering record date, which was 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, at no charge, one transferable subscription right for each one share of our Class A and Class B common stock owned, for a total of approximately 371,720,324 subscription rights. The subscription rights will be evidenced by transferable subscription rights certificates. Each subscription right will allow you to purchase 0.1057 shares of our Class A common stock. However, as fractional shares of our Class A common stock will not be issued in this rights offering, you will need to hold at least ten subscription rights in order to purchase one share of our Class A common stock pursuant to your basic subscription privilege. The purchase price for each share of our Class A common stock, whether purchased pursuant to the basic subscription privilege or the over-subscription privilege, is \$2.80 per share.

If you elect to exercise your basic subscription privilege in full, you may also subscribe, at the subscription price, for additional shares of our Class A common stock under your over-subscription privilege to the extent that other subscription rights holders do not exercise their basic subscription privileges in full (other than MacAndrews & Forbes, which has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the shares of our Class A common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege). For the purposes of determining your eligibility for the over-subscription privilege, you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege in full if you subscribe for the maximum number of whole shares of our Class A common stock available under your basic subscription privilege. If a sufficient number of shares of our Class A common stock is unavailable to fully satisfy the over-subscription privilege requests, the available shares of our Class A common stock will be sold pro rata among Over-Subscription Privilege Participants based on the number of shares each Over-Subscription Privilege Participant subscribed for under the basic subscription privilege. MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed not to exercise its over-subscription privilege, which will maximize the shares available for purchase by other stockholders pursuant to their over-subscription privileges.

We have not engaged an underwriter in connection with this rights offering.

If you hold your shares in a brokerage account or through a dealer or other nominee, please see the information included below the heading "—Beneficial Owners." If our 401(k) plan holds shares of our common stock for your account, please see the information included below the heading "—Special Instructions for Participants in our 401(k) Plan."

## No Fractional Shares; Divisibility of Subscription Rights Certificates

As fractional shares of our Class A common stock or cash in lieu of fractional shares will not be issued in this rights offering, you will need to hold at least ten subscription rights in order to purchase one share of our Class A common stock pursuant to your basic subscription privilege. To facilitate the administration of the rights offering, we rounded to four decimal places the ratio at which you are entitled to purchase shares of our Class A common stock per subscription right. As a result, in the event that all subscription rights holders exercise their basic subscription privileges in full, then we could issue an additional approximately 5,124 shares of our Class A common stock, in the aggregate, to subscription rights holders in this rights offering and to MacAndrews & Forbes (which has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the shares of our Class A

S-22

common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege) and, in such circumstance, would receive an additional approximately \$14,347 in gross proceeds. The purchase price for each share of our Class A common stock, whether purchased pursuant to the basic subscription privilege or the over-subscription privilege, is \$2.80 per share.

You may request that the subscription agent divide your subscription rights certificate into transferable parts, for instance, if you are the record holder for a number of beneficial holders of our common stock or if you desire to do so to transfer a portion of your subscription rights. The subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions

or transfers of subscription rights certificates until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date.

## Expiration of the Rights Offering and Extensions, Amendments and Termination

You may exercise your subscription rights at any time before 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date for this rights offering. We may, in our sole discretion, extend the time for exercising the subscription rights. We will extend the duration of the rights offering as required by applicable law, and may choose to extend it if we decide that changes in the market price of our Class A common stock warrant an extension or if we decide to give investors more time to exercise their subscription rights in this rights offering. However, because MacAndrews & Forbes has agreed to backstop this rights offering, we are assured of receiving aggregate gross proceeds of \$110 million by March 31, 2006, as required by Products Corporation's 2004 Credit Agreement, and therefore, we will not need to extend the exercise period beyond such date. If we elect to extend the expiration of this rights offering, we will issue a press release announcing such extension no later than 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the most recently announced expiration date.

We reserve the right, in our sole discretion, to amend or modify the terms of this rights offering. In the event of a material change in the rights offering, including the waiver of a material condition, we will extend the duration of the rights offering if necessary to ensure that at least five business days remain in the rights offering following notice of the material change.

If you do not exercise or sell your subscription rights before 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering, your unexercised subscription rights will be null and void and will have no value. We will not be obligated to honor your exercise of subscription rights if the subscription agent receives the documents relating to your exercise after this rights offering expires, regardless of when you transmitted the documents, except if you have timely transmitted the documents under the guaranteed delivery procedures described below.

## **Subscription Privileges**

Your subscription rights entitle you to a basic subscription privilege and an over-subscription privilege.

Basic Subscription Privilege. With your basic subscription privilege, you may purchase 0.1057 shares of our Class A common stock per subscription right, upon delivery of the required documents and payment of the subscription price. However, as fractional shares of our Class A common stock will not be issued in this rights offering, you will need to hold at least ten subscription rights in order to purchase one share of our Class A common stock pursuant to your basic subscription privilege. The purchase price for each share of our Class A common stock, whether purchased pursuant to the basic subscription privilege or the over-subscription privilege, is \$2.80 per share. You are not required to exercise all of your subscription rights unless you wish to purchase shares under your over-subscription privilege. We will deliver to the recordholders who purchase shares in this rights offering certificates representing the shares purchased with a holder's basic subscription privilege as soon as practicable after this rights offering has expired.

Over-Subscription Privilege. In addition to your basic subscription privilege, you may subscribe for additional shares of our Class A common stock, upon delivery of the required documents and payment of the subscription price of \$2.80 per share, for any additional shares of our Class A common stock that are not purchased by other holders of subscription rights under their basic subscription privileges as of the

S-23

expiration date (other than MacAndrews & Forbes, which has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the shares of our Class A common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege). You may only exercise your oversubscription privilege if you exercised your basic subscription privilege in full and other holders of subscription rights do not exercise their basic subscription privileges in full (other than MacAndrews & Forbes, which has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the shares of our Class A common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege).

As noted above, for the purposes of determining your eligibility for the over-subscription privilege, you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege in full if you subscribe for the maximum number of whole shares of our Class A common stock available under your basic subscription privilege.

Although MacAndrews & Forbes, as a holder of our Class A and Class B common stock, would otherwise be entitled to this over-subscription privilege, it has agreed not to exercise this right, which will maximize the shares available for purchase by other stockholders pursuant to their over-subscription privileges.

Pro Rata Allocation. If there is not a sufficient number of shares of our Class A common stock available to fully satisfy the over-subscription requests, we will allocate the remaining available shares of our Class A common stock pro rata, after eliminating all fractional shares, among the Over-Subscription Privilege Participants. The number of remaining shares allotted to each Over-Subscription Privilege participants pursuant to the over-subscription privilege shall be the product obtained by multiplying the number of remaining available shares by a fraction, of which the numerator is the number of shares of our Class A common stock subscribed for by that Over-Subscription Privilege Participant under the basic subscription privilege and the denominator is the aggregate number of shares of our Class A common stock subscribed for by all Over-Subscription Privilege Participants under their basic subscription privilege (other than MacAndrews & Forbes, which has agreed to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the shares of our Class A common stock that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege).

As noted above, for the purposes of determining your eligibility for the over-subscription privilege, you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege in full if you subscribe for the maximum number of whole shares of our Class A common stock available under your basic subscription privilege.

MacAndrews & Forbes will not be allocated any additional shares of our Class A common stock as part of its over-subscription privilege because it has agreed in the Stock Purchase Agreement not to exercise its over-subscription privilege, which will maximize the shares available for purchase by other stockholders pursuant to their over-subscription privileges.

Full Exercise of Basic Subscription Privilege. You may exercise your over-subscription privilege only if you exercise your basic subscription privilege in full. For the purposes of determining your eligibility for the over-subscription privilege, you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege in full if you subscribe for the maximum number of whole shares of our Class A common stock available under your basic subscription privilege. Further, to determine if you have fully exercised your basic subscription privilege, we will consider only the basic subscription privileges held by you in the same capacity. For example, suppose that you were granted subscription rights for shares of our Class A common stock that you own individually and subscription rights for shares of our Class A common stock that you own collectively with your spouse. If you wish to exercise your over-subscription privilege with respect to the subscription rights you own individually, but not with respect to the subscription rights you own collectively with your spouse, you only need to fully exercise your basic subscription privilege with respect to your individually owned subscription rights. You do not have to

subscribe for any shares under the basic subscription privilege owned collectively with your spouse to exercise your individual over-subscription privilege.

When you complete the portion of your subscription rights certificate to exercise your over-subscription privilege, you will be representing and certifying that you have fully exercised your basic

S-24

subscription privilege as to shares of our Class A common stock that you hold in that capacity. You must exercise your over-subscription privilege at the same time you exercise your basic subscription privilege in full.

Return of Excess Payment; Delivery of Stock Certificate. If you exercised your over-subscription privilege and are allocated less than all of the shares of our Class A common stock for which you wished to subscribe under your over-subscription privilege, your excess payment for shares that were not allocated to you will be returned to you by mail, without interest or deduction, as soon as practicable after the expiration date of this rights offering. We will deliver to the recordholders who purchase shares in this rights offering certificates representing the shares of our Class A common stock that they purchased as soon as practicable after the expiration date of this rights offering and after all pro rata allocations and adjustments have been completed. If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set forth in "Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan" below.

#### **Conditions to the Rights Offering**

We may terminate this rights offering, in whole or in part, if at any time before completion of this rights offering there is any judgment, order, decree, injunction, statute, law or regulation entered, enacted, amended or held to be applicable to this rights offering that in the sole judgment of Independent Pricing Committee would or might make this rights offering or its completion, whether in whole or in part, illegal or otherwise restrict or prohibit completion of this rights offering. We may waive any of these conditions and choose to proceed with this rights offering even if one or more of these events occur. In the event of a material change in the rights offering, including the waiver of a material condition, we will extend the duration of the rights offering if necessary to ensure that at least five business days remain in the rights offering following notice of the material change. If we terminate this rights offering, in whole or in part, all affected subscription rights will expire without value and all subscription payments received by the subscription agent will be returned promptly, without interest or deduction. See also "—Cancellation Rights."

#### Cancellation Rights

Our board of directors has granted the Independent Pricing Committee the authority to cancel or recommend to the board the cancellation of this rights offering, in whole or in part, in its sole discretion at any time prior to the time this rights offering expires for any reason (including a change in the market price of our Class A common stock) or no reason. If we cancel this rights offering, any funds you paid to the subscription agent will be promptly refunded, without interest or deduction.

#### Method of Subscription—Exercise of Rights

You may exercise your subscription rights by delivering the following to the subscription agent, at or prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering:

- Your properly completed and executed subscription rights certificate with any required signature guarantees or other supplemental documentation; and
- Your full subscription price payment for each share subscribed for under your subscription privileges.

If you are a beneficial owner of shares of our common stock whose shares are registered in the name of a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, you should instruct your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to exercise your rights and deliver all documents and payment on your behalf prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering.

Your subscription rights will not be considered exercised unless the subscription agent receives from you, your broker, custodian or nominee, as the case may be, all of the required documents and your full subscription price payment prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set out in "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

S-25

## **Method of Payment**

Your payment of the subscription price must be made in U.S. dollars for the full number of shares of our Class A common stock for which you are subscribing by either:

- check or bank draft drawn upon a U.S. bank or postal, telegraphic or express money order payable to the subscription agent; or
- wire transfer of immediately available funds, to the subscription account maintained by the subscription agent at JPMorgan Chase Bank, ABA No. 021 000 021, Account No. 323-053785.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set out in "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

## **Receipt of Payment**

Your payment will be considered received by the subscription agent only upon:

- Clearance of any uncertified check;
- Receipt by the subscription agent of any certified check or bank draft drawn upon a U.S. bank or of any postal, telegraphic or express money order; or
- Receipt of collected funds in the subscription account designated above.

## Clearance of Uncertified Checks

If you are paying by uncertified check, please note that uncertified checks may take at least five (5) business days to clear. If you wish to pay the subscription price by uncertified check, we urge you to make payment sufficiently in advance of the time this rights offering expires to ensure that your payment is received by the subscription agent and clears by the rights offering expiration date. We urge you to consider using a certified or cashier's check, money order or wire transfer of funds to avoid missing the opportunity to exercise your subscription rights should you decide to exercise your subscription rights.

#### **Delivery of Subscription Materials and Payment**

You should deliver your subscription rights certificate and payment of the subscription price or, if applicable, notices of guaranteed delivery, to the subscription agent by one of the methods described below:

By mail or overnight courier to:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company Operations Center Attn: Exchange Department 6201 15th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11219

By hand to:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company Attn: Exchange Department 59 Maiden Lane New York, NY 10038

You may call the subscription agent toll-free at (877) 248-6417.

Your delivery to an address or by any method other than as set forth above will not constitute valid delivery.

S-26

#### **Calculation of Subscription Rights Exercised**

If you do not indicate the number of subscription rights being exercised, or do not forward full payment of the total subscription price payment for the number of subscription rights that you indicate are being exercised, then you will be deemed to have exercised your basic subscription privilege with respect to the maximum number of subscription rights that may be exercised with the aggregate subscription price payment you delivered to the subscription agent. If your aggregate subscription price payment is greater than the amount you owe for your subscription, you will be deemed to have exercised your over-subscription privilege to purchase the maximum number of shares of our Class A common stock with your over-payment. If we do not apply your full subscription price payment to your purchase of shares of our Class A common stock, we or the subscription agent will return the excess amount to you by mail, without interest or deduction, as soon as practicable after the expiration date of this rights offering.

## **Exercising a Portion of Your Subscription Rights**

If you subscribe for fewer than all of the shares of our Class A common stock represented by your subscription rights certificate, you may request from the subscription agent a new subscription rights certificate representing your unused subscription rights and then attempt to sell your unused subscription rights. See "— Method of Transferring and Selling Subscription Rights." Alternatively, you may transfer a portion of your subscription rights and request from the subscription agent a new subscription rights certificate representing the subscription rights you did not transfer. However, the subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions or transfers of subscription rights certificates until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of the rights offering. All subscription rights must be exercised prior to the expiration date of this rights offering, or else your subscription rights will be null and void. We will not issue any subscription rights certificates for unexercised subscription rights after the rights offering expiration date.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set out in "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

# Your Funds Will Be Held by the Subscription Agent Until Shares of our Class A Common Stock Are Issued

The subscription agent will hold your payment of the subscription price in a segregated account with other payments received from other subscription rights holders until we issue your shares of our Class A common stock to you upon consummation of the rights offering.

## MEDALLION GUARANTEE MAY BE REQUIRED

YOUR SIGNATURE ON EACH SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS CERTIFICATE MUST BE GUARANTEED BY AN ELIGIBLE INSTITUTION, SUCH AS A MEMBER FIRM OF A REGISTERED NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR A MEMBER OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECURITIES DEALERS, INC., OR A COMMERCIAL BANK OR TRUST COMPANY HAVING AN OFFICE OR CORRESPONDENT IN THE U.S., SUBJECT TO STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES ADOPTED BY THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT, UNLESS:

- YOUR SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS CERTIFICATE PROVIDES THAT SHARES ARE TO BE DELIVERED TO YOU AS RECORD HOLDER OF THOSE SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS; OR
- YOU ARE AN ELIGIBLE INSTITUTION.

## **Notice to Beneficial Holders**

If you are a broker, a trustee or a depositary for securities who holds shares of our common stock for the account of others as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, you should notify the respective beneficial owners of such shares of this rights offering as soon as

possible to find out their intentions with respect to exercising or selling their subscription rights. You should obtain instructions from the beneficial owner with respect to their subscription rights, as set forth in the instructions we have provided to you for your distribution to beneficial owners. If the beneficial owner so instructs, you should complete the appropriate subscription rights certificates and submit them to the subscription agent with the proper payment. If you hold shares of our common stock for the account(s) of more than one beneficial owner, you may exercise the number of subscription rights to which all such beneficial owners in the aggregate otherwise would have been entitled had they been direct record holders of our common stock as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, provided that you, as a nominee record holder, make a proper showing to the subscription agent by submitting the form entitled "Nominee Holder Certification" that we will provide to you with your rights offering materials. If you did not receive this form, you should contact the subscription agent to request a copy.

#### **Beneficial Owners**

If you are a beneficial owner of shares of our common stock or will receive your subscription rights through a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to notify you of this rights offering. If you wish to exercise or sell your subscription rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you. To indicate your decision with respect to your subscription rights, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owners Election Form." You should receive this form from your broker, custodian bank or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. If you wish to obtain a separate subscription rights certificate, you should contact the nominee as soon as possible and request that a separate subscription rights certificate be issued to you. You should contact your broker, custodian bank or other nominee if you do not receive this form, but you believe you are entitled to participate in this rights offering. We are not responsible if you do not receive the form from your broker, custodian bank or nominee or if you receive it without sufficient time to respond.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set out in "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

#### **Instructions for Completing Your Subscription Rights Certificate**

You should read and follow the instructions accompanying the subscription rights certificates carefully.

You are responsible for the method of delivery of your subscription rights certificate(s) with your subscription price payment to the subscription agent. If you send your subscription rights certificate(s) and subscription price payment by mail, we recommend that you send them by registered mail, properly insured, with return receipt requested. You should allow a sufficient number of days to ensure delivery to the subscription agent prior to the time this rights offering expires. Because uncertified checks may take at least five (5) business days to clear, you are strongly urged to pay, or arrange for payment, by means of a certified or cashier's check, money order or wire transfer of funds.

If you hold certificates of our common stock directly and would prefer to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you, you should contact your nominee and request it to effect the transactions for you.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, you will not receive a subscription rights certificate, but you will be notified on a 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form of the estimated number of subscription rights that will be deemed allocated to your account under our 401(k) plan. Please refer to the information set out under "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

## Determinations Regarding the Exercise or Sale of Your Subscription Rights

We will decide all questions concerning the timeliness, validity, form and eligibility of the exercise of your subscription rights and any such determinations by us will be final and binding. We, in our sole discretion, may waive, in any particular instance, any defect or irregularity, or permit, in any particular

S-28

instance, a defect or irregularity to be corrected within such time as we may determine. We will not be required to make uniform determinations in all cases. We may reject the exercise or sale of any of your subscription rights because of any defect or irregularity. We will not accept any exercise of subscription rights until all irregularities have been waived by us or cured by you within such time as we decide, in our sole discretion.

Neither we, the subscription agent nor the information agent will be under any duty to notify you of any defect or irregularity in connection with your submission of subscription rights certificates and we will not be liable for failure to notify you of any defect or irregularity. We reserve the right to reject your exercise of subscription rights if your exercise is not in accordance with the terms of this rights offering or in proper form. We will also not accept the exercise of your subscription rights if our issuance of shares of our Class A common stock to you could be deemed unlawful under applicable law.

## Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan

Our Class A common stock is one of the investments available under our 401(k) plan. Subscription rights will be deemed allocated to 401(k) plan participants for whose account the 401(k) plan holds shares of our Class A common stock as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the record date for this rights offering in proportion to the number of such shares held on their behalf under the 401(k) plan as of that date. Those participants will have the ability to direct Fidelity to sell or exercise some or all of the subscription rights allocable to them. At February 13, 2006, the 401(k) plan was the record holder of approximately 949,287 shares of our Class A common stock in the aggregate.

If shares of our Class A common stock are held by our 401(k) plan for your account as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, you will be notified by us of this rights offering and the estimated number of subscription rights that will be deemed allocated to your account under our 401(k) plan. Please feel free to contact Fidelity toll-free at (800) 835-5095 or visit Fidelity's website at www.netbenefits.com (if you have not done so already, you may need to set up your user ID and password) in order to determine the exact number of subscription rights that has been deemed allocated to your 401(k) plan account. If you wish to sell or exercise your subscription rights, in whole or in part, you will need to notify Fidelity of your decision and Fidelity will follow your directions and act for you, unless otherwise required be law. To indicate your decision, you should complete the form entitled 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form and return it to Fidelity. You should receive this form with the other rights offering materials. If you do not receive this form, you should contact the information agent if you believe you are entitled to participate in this rights offering with respect to shares you hold under the 401(k) plan.

Fidelity must receive your completed 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form no later than 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 13, 2006, seven calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering, so that Fidelity can sell or exercise the subscription rights on your behalf prior to the expiration date.

To the extent you elect to sell some or all of the subscription rights deemed allocated to you under the 401(k) plan, Fidelity will attempt to sell those rights on your behalf as soon as practicable after it receives the 401(k)

Plan Participant Election Form from you (provided that, to the extent that market conditions prevent the sale of subscription rights on any particular day, successive daily attempts will be made to sell the subscription rights until they are all sold or they expire). Fidelity's obligation to execute sell orders is subject to its ability to find buyers for the subscription rights. We cannot assure you that a trading market for the subscription rights will develop or can be maintained. Any direction to exercise your subscription rights will be implemented as described below. In any event, if you fail to properly instruct Fidelity to either sell or exercise your subscription rights at or before 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 13, 2006, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee has directed Fidelity to attempt to sell the subscription rights on your behalf beginning on March 14, 2006.

If you elect to exercise some or all of your subscription rights, you must ensure that the total amount of the funds required for such exercise (for both the basic subscription privilege and any over-subscription privilege you may elect to exercise) has been allocated to investment funds held in your account under the 401(k) plan, other than the Common Stock Fund, no later than 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on

S-29

March 13, 2006, which is seven calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering. On or prior to March 16, 2006, Fidelity, in order to exercise the subscription rights on your behalf in this rights offering, will deduct the necessary subscription payment amount pro rata from the investment funds held in your account under the 401(k) plan (other than the Common Stock Fund) and transfer that amount to the subscription agent. However, notwithstanding instructions from participants of our 401(k) plan to exercise their subscription rights, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee has directed Fidelity not to exercise the subscription rights if on March 16, 2006 (i.e., four calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering), the per share public trading price of our Class A common stock is less than the per share subscription price. The 401(k) plan Investment Committee has further directed Fidelity to attempt, instead, to sell the subscription rights in such case; however, if the per share subscription price exceeds the per share public trading price, it is likely that the subscription rights will have no value.

Do not send your subscription price payment to us, the subscription agent or the information agent. If there are not sufficient funds to exercise all of your subscription rights in accordance with your election, the subscription rights will be exercised to the maximum extent possible with the amount deducted. If an active trading market for the subscription rights develops and is maintained, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee has directed Fidelity to attempt to sell for your account any remaining subscription rights that are not exercised because of insufficient funds.

If you are a 401(k) participant and subscription rights held in your 401(k) plan account are sold, the proceeds of any sale of subscription rights (whether directed by you or implemented by Fidelity in the absence of proper direction or on account of insufficient funds for exercise) will be the actual sales price of your subscription rights less the applicable commission and fees with respect to such sales. See "Frequently Asked Questions Regarding the Rights Offering and the Revlon 401(k) Plan" in the Letter To Participants in the Revlon Employee Savings, Investment and Profit Sharing Plan provided to our 401(k) plan participants along with this prospectus supplement for further information on such commissions and fees.

The net proceeds of any sale of subscription rights will be deposited in the Fidelity Managed Income Portfolio II – Class 1 fund established under the 401(k) plan, where these amounts will remain subject to your further investment directions in accordance with the terms of the 401(k) plan. This transaction will be accounted for as an exchange from the fund in which your subscription rights will be held, or the Revlon Rights Fund, into the Fidelity Managed Income Portfolio II – Class 1 fund established under the 401(k) plan.

Any shares of our Class A common stock purchased upon exercise of the subscription rights you are deemed to hold under the 401(k) plan will be deemed allocated to the Common Stock Fund, where they will remain subject to your further investment directions in accordance with the terms of the 401(k) plan.

Once you send to Fidelity the form entitled 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form, you may not revoke your exercise instructions. If you elect to exercise your subscription rights, you should be aware that the market value of our Class A common stock may go up or down during the period after you submit your 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form to Fidelity and before the time that our Class A common stock is purchased under the subscription rights and deemed allocated to your account under the 401(k) plan.

All subscription payments received by the subscription agent from Fidelity on your behalf and not applied to the purchase of shares of our Class A common stock will be deposited in the Fidelity Managed Income Portfolio II – Class 1 fund established under the 401(k) plan (regardless of the investment funds from which the subscription payment was taken), without interest or deduction, where these amounts will remain subject to your further investment directions in accordance with the terms of the 401(k) plan. Similarly, as described above, if (i) on March 16, 2006 (i.e., four calendar days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering), the per share public trading price of our Class A common stock is less than the per share subscription price and Fidelity, therefore, pursuant to the 401(k) plan Investment Committee's direction, attempts, instead, to sell the subscription rights, all unused subscription payments will be deposited in the Fidelity Managed Income Portfolio II – Class 1 fund established under the 401(k)

S-30

plan (regardless of the investment funds from which the subscription payment was taken), where these amounts will remain subject to your further investment directions in accordance with the terms of the 401(k) plan.

If you terminate employment and request a distribution from the 401(k) plan effective before the expiration of this rights offering, any subscription rights deemed allocated to your account at the time of distribution will not be distributed to you along with the other funds held in your 401(k) accounts and will instead be sold (to the extent that a market develops and is maintained) with any net sale proceeds distributed to you as promptly as practicable in accordance with the otherwise applicable terms of the 401(k) plan. If (i) you elected to exercise the subscription rights deemed allocated to your 401(k) plan account and the total amount of the funds required for an exercise of your subscription rights (for both the basic subscription privilege and any over-subscription privilege you may elect to exercise) has been allocated to investment funds held in your account under the 401(k) plan, other than the Common Stock Fund, prior to your termination from the plan, and (ii) you request a distribution from the 401(k) plan after such amount has been transferred to the subscription agent but before the consummation of the rights offering, you will receive the shares of our Class A common stock underlying the subscription rights you exercised upon the consummation of the rights offering rather than at the time of the distribution

Neither we, the subscription agent, the information agent, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee nor Fidelity will be under any duty to notify you of any defect or irregularity in connection with your submission of the 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form, and we will not be liable for failure to notify you of any defect or

irregularity with respect to the completion of such form. We reserve the right to reject your exercise or instructions for sale of subscription rights if your exercise is, or instructions for sale are, not in accordance with the terms of this rights offering or in proper form. We will also not accept the exercise of your subscription rights if our issuance of shares of our Class A common stock to you could be deemed unlawful under applicable law.

The 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form must be delivered to Fidelity. A self-addressed envelope has been included in the materials provided to our 401(k) plan participants along with this prospectus supplement that you may use to mail the 401(k) Plan Participant Election Form. In any event, you must use one of the addresses set forth below:

By mail to:

#### **Fidelity Institutional Retirement Services Company**

Client Service Operations P.O. Box 770001 Cincinnati, OH 45277-0018

By hand delivery or overnight courier:

#### Fidelity Investments

Core Market Operations 100 Crosby Parkway, KCIF-C Covington, KY 41015-4325

Delivery to any address or by a method other than those set forth above does not constitute valid delivery.

Participants in our 401(k) plan should also review the Letter To Participants in the Revlon Employee Savings, Investment and Profit Sharing Plan, including the "Frequently Asked Questions Regarding the Rights Offering and the Revlon 401(k) Plan" section of such letter and the Notice to the Revlon Employees' Savings, Investment and Profit Sharing Plan, copies of which have been provided to such participants along with this prospectus supplement.

## **Regulatory Limitation**

We will not be required to issue to you shares of our Class A common stock pursuant to this rights offering if, in our opinion, you would be required to obtain prior clearance or approval from any state or

S-31

federal regulatory authorities to own or control such shares if, at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, the expiration date of this rights offering, you have not obtained such clearance or approval.

#### **Guaranteed Delivery Procedures**

If you wish to exercise your subscription rights, but you do not have sufficient time to deliver the subscription rights certificate evidencing your subscription rights to the subscription agent at or before 5:00 p.m., New York City time, the expiration date of this rights offering, you may exercise your subscription rights by the following guaranteed delivery procedures:

- at or prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights
  offering, deliver to the subscription agent your subscription price payment in full for each share you
  subscribed for under your subscription privileges in the manner set forth above in "—Method of
  Payment";
- at or prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights
  offering, deliver to the subscription agent the form entitled "Notice of Guaranteed Delivery,"
  substantially in the form provided with the "Instructions as to Use of Revlon, Inc. Subscription Rights
  Certificates" distributed with your subscription rights certificates; and
- within three (3) business days following the date of your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, deliver the
  properly completed subscription rights certificate evidencing your subscription rights being exercised
  and the related nominee holder certification, if applicable, with any required signature guarantee, to
  the subscription agent.

Your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery must be delivered in substantially the same form provided with the Instructions as to the Use of Revlon, Inc. Subscription Rights Certificates, which will be distributed to you with your subscription rights certificate. Your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery must come from an eligible institution, or other eligible guarantee institutions that are members of, or participants in, a signature guarantee program acceptable to the subscription agent.

In your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, you must state:

- your name;
- the number of subscription rights represented by your subscription rights certificates, the number of shares of our Class A common stock for which you are subscribing under your basic subscription privilege and the number of shares of our Class A common stock for which you are subscribing under your over-subscription privilege, if any; and
- your guarantee that you will, within three (3) business days following the date of your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, deliver to the subscription agent any subscription rights certificates evidencing the subscription rights you are exercising.

You may deliver your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery to the subscription agent in the same manner as your subscription rights certificates at the address set forth above under "—Delivery of Subscription Materials and Payment." You may alternatively transmit your Notice of Guaranteed Delivery to the subscription agent by fax transmission (Fax No.: (718) 234-5001). To confirm fax deliveries, you may call the subscription agent toll-free at (877) 248-6417.

D.F. King & Co., Inc., the information agent for this rights offering, will send you additional copies of the form of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery if you request them. Please call D.F. King toll-free at (800) 949-2583 to request any copies of the form of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery. Banks and brokerage firms please call collect at (212) 269-5550 to request any copies of the form of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery.

If you have any questions or require assistance regarding the method of exercising or selling your subscription rights or requests for additional copies of this prospectus, the Instructions as to the Use of Revlon, Inc. Subscription Rights Certificates or the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, please contact D.F. King & Co., Inc., the information agent for this rights offering, toll-free at (800) 949-2583. Banks and brokerage firms can call the information agent collect at (212) 269-5550.

S-32

#### **Subscription Agent And Information Agent**

We have appointed American Stock Transfer & Trust Company to act as subscription agent and D.F. King & Co., Inc. to act as information agent for this rights offering. We will pay all fees and expenses of the subscription agent and the information agent related to this rights offering and have also agreed to indemnify the subscription agent and the information agent from liabilities that they may incur in connection with this rights offering.

#### No Revocation

Once you have exercised your subscription privileges, you may not revoke your exercise. Subscription rights not exercised prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering, will expire and will have no value.

#### **Procedures For DTC Participants**

We expect that the exercise of your basic subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege may be made through the facilities of the Depository Trust Company, or DTC. If your subscription rights are held of record through DTC, you may exercise your basic subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege by instructing DTC to transfer your subscription rights from your account to the account of the subscription agent, together with certification as to the aggregate number of subscription rights you are exercising and the number of shares of our Class A common stock you are subscription prive payment for each share of our Class A common stock that you subscription privilege, if any, and your subscription privilege and your over-subscription privilege.

#### **Subscription Price**

Subscribing for one share of Class A common stock requires you to hold ten subscription rights. The subscription price is \$2.80 per share. For more information with respect to how the subscription price was determined, see "Prospectus Supplement Summary—Questions and Answers About the Rights Offering" included elsewhere in this prospectus supplement.

#### Foreign And Other Stockholders

We will not mail subscription rights certificates to stockholders that have addresses outside the U.S. or whose addresses are Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office addresses. Instead, we will have the subscription agent hold the subscription rights certificates for those holders' accounts. To exercise their subscription rights, foreign holders or holders with an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address must notify the subscription agent before 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date, and, with respect to holders whose addresses are outside the U.S., must establish to the satisfaction of the subscription agent that it is permitted to exercise its subscription rights under applicable law. If any such holder does not notify and provide acceptable instructions to the subscription agent by such time (and if no contrary instructions have been received), the subscription rights will be sold, subject to the subscription agent's ability to find a purchaser. Any such sales will be deemed to be effected at the weighted average sale price of all subscription rights sold by the subscription agent on the relevant date of sale. See "—Method of Transferring and Selling Subscription Rights." If the subscription agent sells subscription rights for any such holder, the subscription agent will remit a check for the proceeds from the sale of any subscription rights (less any applicable commissions, taxes or broker fees) to the applicable foreign holder or the applicable holder with an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address by mail. The proceeds, if any, resulting from sales of subscription rights pursuant to the basic subscription privilege of holders whose addresses are not known by the subscription agent or to whom delivery cannot be made will be held in an interest bearing account. Any amount remaining unclaimed by any such holder on the second anniversary of the expiration date of this rights offering will be remitted to us, subject to escheat and unclaimed property laws.

S-33

## Methods For Transferring And Selling Subscription Rights

We have been advised by the NYSE that the subscription rights will be traded on the NYSE under the symbol "REV RT" beginning on February 22, 2006, the second business day following the commencement of the rights offering. The subscription rights may be purchased or sold until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 17, 2006, the last business day prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date. However, the subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions or transfers of the physical subscription rights certificates until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date. You may sell your subscription rights by contacting your broker or the institution through which you hold your securities. In addition, if you are a record holder of our common stock, you may sell your subscription rights through the subscription agent (as described below). However, there has been no prior public market for the subscription rights, and we cannot assure you that a trading market for the subscription rights will develop or, if a market develops, that the market will remain available throughout the subscription period. We also cannot assure you of the price at which the subscription rights will trade, if at all. If you do not exercise or sell your subscription rights by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering, you will lose the value of the subscription rights. See "—General Considerations Regarding the Partial Exercise, Transfer or Sale of Subscription Rights" below.

*Transfer of Subscription Rights.* You may transfer subscription rights in whole by endorsing the subscription rights certificate for transfer. Please follow the instructions for transfer included in the information sent to you with your subscription rights certificate.

If you wish to transfer only a portion of the subscription rights, you must deliver your properly endorsed subscription rights certificate to the subscription agent before 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date as the subscription agent will only facilitate subdivisions or transfers of the physical subscription rights certificates until such date and time. With your subscription rights certificate, you should include instructions to register such portion of the subscription rights evidenced thereby in the name of the transferee (and to issue a new subscription rights certificate to the transferee evidencing such transferred subscription rights). You may only transfer whole subscription rights and not

**fractions of a subscription right.** If there is sufficient time before the expiration of this rights offering, the subscription agent will send you a new subscription rights certificate evidencing the balance of your subscription rights that you did not transfer to the transferee. You may also instruct the subscription agent to send the subscription rights certificate to one or more additional transferees. If you wish to sell your remaining subscription rights, you may request that the subscription agent send you certificates representing your remaining subscription rights so that you may sell them through your broker or dealer.

If you wish to transfer all or a portion of your subscription rights, you should allow a sufficient amount of time prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering, for the subscription agent to:

- · receive and process your transfer instructions; and
- issue and transmit a new subscription rights certificate to your transferee or transferees with respect to transferred subscription rights, and to you with respect to any subscription rights you retained.

If you wish to transfer your subscription rights to any person other than a bank or broker, the signatures on your subscription rights certificate must be guaranteed by an eligible institution.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set out in "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

Sales of Subscription Rights Through the Subscription Agent. If you are a record holder of our Class A common stock and choose not to sell your subscription rights through your broker or dealer, you may choose to sell your subscription rights through the subscription agent. If you wish to have the subscription agent seek to sell your subscription rights, you must deliver your properly executed subscription rights certificate, with appropriate instructions, to the subscription agent by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on

S-34

March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering. If you want the subscription agent to seek to sell only a portion of your subscription rights, you must send the subscription agent instructions setting forth what you would like done with the subscription rights along with your subscription rights certificate by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date of this rights offering.

If the subscription agent sells subscription rights for you, it will send you a check for the net proceeds from the sale of any of your subscription rights, less any applicable commissions, taxes or broker fees, as soon as practicable following the sale. If your subscription rights can be sold, the sale will be deemed to have been made at the weighted average net sale price of all subscription rights sold by the subscription agent on the relevant date of sale. We cannot assure you, however, that a market will develop for the purchase and sale of the subscription rights or that the subscription agent will be able to sell your subscription rights.

IF YOU ARE A RECORD HOLDER AND YOU CHOOSE TO SELL YOUR SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS THROUGH THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT, YOU MUST DELIVER YOUR ORDER TO SELL YOUR SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS TO THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT BY 5:00 P.M., NEW YORK CITY TIME, ON MARCH 15, 2006, THREE BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE MARCH 20, 2006 EXPIRATION DATE. IF LESS THAN ALL SALES ORDERS RECEIVED BY THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT ON A PARTICULAR DATE ARE FILLED, IT WILL PRORATE THE PROCEEDS FROM THE SALE OF RIGHTS WHICH WERE ABLE TO BE EXECUTED AMONG YOU AND THE OTHER SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS HOLDERS WHO ELECTED TO SELL THEIR RIGHTS BASED UPON THE NUMBER OF SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS THAT EACH HOLDER HAS INSTRUCTED THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT TO SELL ON SUCH DATE. THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT IS REQUIRED TO SELL YOUR SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS ONLY IF IT IS ABLE TO FIND BUYERS.

If you sell your subscription rights through your broker or dealer, you must deliver your order to sell to your broker or dealer by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 17, 2006, the last business day prior to the March 20, 2006 expiration date and may receive a different amount of proceeds than if you sell the same amount of subscription rights through the subscription agent. If you sell your subscription rights through your broker or dealer instead of the subscription agent, your sales proceeds will be the actual sales price of your subscription rights less any applicable brokers commission, taxes or other fees, rather than the weighted average net sale price of all subscription rights sold by the subscription agent on the relevant date described above.

If you are a participant in our 401(k) plan, please refer to the information set out in "—Special Instructions for Participants in Our 401(k) Plan."

General Considerations Regarding the Partial Exercise, Transfer or Sale of Subscription Rights. The amount of time needed by your transferee to exercise or sell its subscription rights depends upon the method by which you, as the transferor, deliver the subscription rights certificates, the method of payment made by your transferee and the number of transactions that the holder instructs the subscription agent to effect. You should also allow up to ten business days for your transferee to exercise or sell the subscription rights that you transferred to it. Neither we nor the subscription agent will be liable to a transferee or transferor of subscription rights if subscription rights certificates or any other required documents are not received in time for exercise or sale prior to the expiration time.

You will receive a new subscription rights certificate upon a partial exercise, transfer or sale of subscription rights only if the subscription agent receives your properly endorsed subscription rights certificate no later than 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 15, 2006, three business days before the March 20, 2006 expiration date. The subscription agent will not issue a new subscription rights certificate if your subscription rights certificate is received after that time and date. If your instructions and subscription rights certificate are received by the subscription agent after that time and date, you will not receive a new subscription rights certificate and therefore will not be able to sell or exercise your remaining subscription rights.

You are responsible for all commissions, fees and other expenses (including brokerage commissions and transfer taxes) incurred in connection with the purchase, sale or exercise of your subscription rights,

S-35

except that we will pay any fees of the subscription agent and information agent associated with this rights offering. Any amounts you owe will be deducted from your account.

If you do not exercise or sell your subscription rights by 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on March 20, 2006, the expiration date of this rights offering, you will lose the value of the subscription rights.

#### No Board Or Independent Pricing Committee Recommendation

An investment in shares of our Class A common stock and any sale of subscription rights must be made according to each investor's evaluation of its own best interests and after considering all of the information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including (i) the risk factors under the heading "Risk Factors" related to the rights offering, (ii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock included in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 9, 2005, which is incorporated by reference herein, (iii) the risk factors related to our Company and an investment in our Class A common stock to be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, which we expect to file with the SEC on about March 2, 2006 and which will be incorporated by reference herein and (iv) and all of the other information incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

Neither we, our board of directors, its Independent Pricing Committee, the 401(k) plan Investment Committee nor Fidelity, make any recommendation to subscription rights holders regarding whether they should exercise or sell their subscription rights.

#### Shares Of Common Stock Outstanding After The Rights Offering

Based on the 340,470,324 shares of our Class A common stock and 31,250,000 shares of our Class B common stock issued and outstanding as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, approximately 379,756,038 shares of our Class A common stock will be issued and outstanding after this rights offering expires, an increase in the number of outstanding shares of our Class A common stock of approximately 12%. All of the 31,250,000 shares of our Class B common stock, all of which were beneficially owned by MacAndrews & Forbes as of 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, will remain outstanding.

## Effects Of Rights Offering On Stock Plan And Other Plans

As of January 1, 2006, there were outstanding 3,810,002 restricted shares as to which restrictions had not lapsed and options to purchase 33,033,097 shares of our Class A common stock issued or committed to be issued pursuant to stock options granted by us and our affiliates. None of the outstanding options or restricted shares have antidilution or other provisions of adjustment that will be triggered by this rights offering. Each outstanding and unexercised option will remain unchanged and will be exercisable, subject to vesting, if any, for the same number of shares of our Class A common stock and at the same exercise price as before this rights offering. Similarly, each restricted share will remain unchanged.

#### Effects Of Rights Offering On The MacAndrews & Forbes' Securities And Ownership

Set forth below, for illustrative purposes only, are two scenarios that indicate the effect that this rights offering and related share issuance could have on MacAndrews & Forbes' relative percentage ownership of the number of shares and combined voting power of our common stock. As of 5:00 p.m., New York City time on February 13, 2006, the rights offering record date, MacAndrews & Forbes owned approximately 60% of our outstanding common stock and controlled approximately 77% of the voting power of our outstanding common stock.

If all rights holders other than MacAndrews & Forbes subscribe for less than an aggregate of 15,885,662 shares of our Class A common stock offered to them through the exercise of any combination of their basic subscription privilege or, if applicable, their over-subscription privilege, because of MacAndrews & Forbes' commitment to backstop this rights offering, the percentage of common stock owned by such other stockholders in the aggregate will decrease, an example of which is described in Scenario B below.

S-36

SCENARIO A—All subscription rights are subscribed for on a pro rata basis by all of the stockholders to whom the subscription rights were issued, except MacAndrews & Forbes, or alternatively, all subscription rights are subscribed for by stockholders other than MacAndrews & Forbes through the exercise of their basic subscription privilege and, if applicable, over-subscription privilege, such that in any case 15,885,662 shares of our Class A common stock are purchased by holders other than MacAndrews & Forbes, and MacAndrews & Forbes, pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement, purchases in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the full number of shares of our Class A common stock it would have been entitled to subscribe for in this rights offering in accordance with its basic subscription privilege. In either case, MacAndrews & Forbes would not need to backstop the rights offering under this scenario.

SCENARIO B—None of our stockholders exercise their subscription rights and MacAndrews & Forbes purchases in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the full number of shares of our Class A common stock it would have been entitled to subscribe for in this rights offering in accordance with its basic subscription privilege and, pursuant to its backstop obligations, purchases such additional number of shares of our Class A common stock as is sufficient to ensure that the aggregate proceeds from (i) this rights offering, (ii) MacAndrews & Forbes' purchase of the shares that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege and (iii) if necessary, the backstop, total \$110 million.

Scenario	Total Shares Offered	No. of Shares Purchased By MacAndrews & Forbes	Approximate Gross Proceeds Raised		MacAndrews & Forbes Percentage Ownership of our Common Stock	MacAndrews & Forbes Percentage of Combined Voting Power
A	39,285,714	23,400,052	\$	110,000,000	60%	76%
В	39.285.714	39.285.714	\$	110.000.000	63%	78%

## Other Matters

We are not making this rights offering in any state or other jurisdiction in which it is unlawful to do so, nor are we distributing or accepting any offers to purchase any shares of our Class A common stock from subscription rights holders who are residents of those states or other jurisdictions or who are otherwise prohibited by federal or state laws or regulations to accept or exercise the subscription rights. We may delay the commencement of this rights offering in those states or other jurisdictions, or change the terms of this rights offering, in whole or in part, in order to comply with the securities law or other legal requirements of those states or other jurisdictions. We may decline to make modifications to the terms of this rights offering requested by those states or other jurisdictions, in which case, if you are a resident in those states or jurisdictions or if you are otherwise prohibited by federal or state laws or regulations from accepting or exercising the subscription rights you will not be eligible to participate in this rights offering.

#### STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement between Revlon and MacAndrews & Forbes, dated February 17, 2006, MacAndrews & Forbes agreed, among other things:

- to purchase in a private placement directly from us, at the rights offering subscription price, the full
  number of shares of our Class A common stock it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for
  in this rights offering in accordance with its basic subscription privilege;
- to not exercise the over-subscription privilege that it would otherwise be entitled to exercise in this
  rights offering; and
- to backstop this rights offering, if necessary, on the closing of the rights offering by purchasing in a
  private placement, at the rights offering subscription price, such number of shares of our Class A
  common stock as is sufficient to ensure that the aggregate proceeds from (i) this rights offering, (ii)
  MacAndrews & Forbes' purchase of the shares that it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe
  for pursuant to its basic subscription privilege and (iii) if necessary, the backstop, total \$110 million.

All shares acquired by MacAndrews & Forbes in this rights offering will be registrable securities under the existing registration rights agreement between us and REV Holdings LLC.

S-38

#### USE OF PROCEEDS

Our gross proceeds from this rights offering will be approximately \$110,000,000, which will include proceeds from the purchase in a private placement, at the rights offering subscription price, by MacAndrews & Forbes of the number of shares of our Class A common stock it would otherwise have been entitled to subscribe for in this rights offering and could include proceeds from the purchase in a private placement, at the rights offering subscription price, by MacAndrews & Forbes of additional shares of our Class A common stock pursuant to its arrangement to backstop this rights offering. The proceeds from this rights offering will be used, together with available cash, to (i) promptly redeem approximately \$110,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, which notes mature on February 1, 2008, (ii) pay approximately \$1.6 million of accrued interest on the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes to be redeemed and (iii) pay other fees and expenses associated with this rights offering.

S-39

## DILUTION

Purchasers of our Class A common stock in this rights offering will experience an immediate dilution of the net tangible book value per share of our Class A common stock. Our net tangible book value as of September 30, 2005 was approximately \$(1,401) million, or \$(3.77) per share of our Class A and Class B common stock (based upon 371,667,418 shares of our common stock outstanding as of September 30, 2005). Net tangible book value per share is equal to our total net tangible book value, which is our total tangible assets less our total liabilities, divided by the number of shares of our outstanding Class A and Class B common stock. Dilution per share equals the difference between the amount per share paid by purchasers of shares of our Class A common stock in this rights offering and the net tangible book value per share of our Class A and Class B common stock immediately after this rights offering. At the subscription price of \$2.80 per share and after deducting estimated offering expenses payable by us, and the application of the estimated net proceeds from this rights offering, our pro forma net tangible book value as of September 30, 2005 would have been approximately \$(1,293) million, or \$(3.15) per share. This represents an immediate increase in pro forma net tangible book value to existing stockholders of \$0.62 per share and an immediate dilution to purchasers in this rights offering of \$5.95 per share. The following table illustrates this per share dilution (based upon 410,953,132 shares of our common stock that would have been outstanding on September 30, 2005 after giving pro forma effect to the consummation of this rights offering):

Subscription price	\$	2.80
Net tangible book value per share prior to this rights offering	\$ (3.77)	
Increase per share attributable to this rights offering	0.62	
Pro forma net tangible book value per share after this rights offering		(3.15)
Dilution in net tangible book value per share to purchasers	\$	5.95
	_	

S-40

## CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our capitalization as of September 30, 2005, as adjusted to give pro forma effect to this rights offering and the use of the proceeds of the rights offering, together with available cash, to (i) promptly redeem approximately \$110,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Products Corporation's 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes, (ii) pay approximately \$1.6 million of accrued interest on the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes to be redeemed and (iii) pay other fees and expenses associated with this rights offering, as if such transactions had occurred on September 30, 2005. The table should be read in conjunction with "Selected Historical and Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Data" and with our consolidated financial statements and the notes to those financial statements included in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement.

	September 30, 2005 (Dollars in millions)	
Actual	Pro Forma	Pro Forma
	2006 Rights	2006 Rights

			_	Offering Transactions Adjustments (Unaudited)	_	Offering Transactions
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	77.7	\$	(3.9)	\$	73.8 <sup>(a)</sup>
Indebtedness:	-					
Short-term borrowings – third parties	\$	40.4	\$	_	\$	40.4
Long-term debt:						
Credit facilities (Term loan facility due 2010)		700.0		_		700.0
8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2008		327.0		(110.0)		217.0 <sup>(b)</sup>
9½% Senior Notes due 2011		386.3		_		386.3
Total indebtedness		1,453.7		(110.0)		1,343.7 <sup>(b)</sup>
Stockholders' deficiency:						
Class B common stock		0.3		_		0.3
Class A common stock		3.4		0.4		3.8 <sup>(b)</sup>
Additional paid-in capital		771.2		107.3		878.5 <sup>(b)</sup>
Treasury stock		(0.8)		_		(0.8)
Accumulated deficit		(1,806.2)		(0.5)		(1,806.7) <sup>(c)</sup>
Deferred compensation		(7.9)		_		(7.9)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss		(128.6)		_		(128.6)
Total stockholders' deficiency		(1,168.6)		107.2		(1,061.4)
Total capitalization	\$	285.1	_	(2.8)	\$	282.3

<sup>(</sup>a) Includes cash used of \$1.6 million of accrued interest on the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes to be redeemed and \$2.3 million in other estimated fees and expenses associated with this rights offering.

S-41

## UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following discussion sets forth the material Federal income tax consequences of this rights offering to holders of our common stock that hold such stock as a capital asset for Federal income tax purposes. This discussion is based upon existing United States Federal income tax law, which is subject to differing interpretations or change (possibly with retroactive effect). This discussion applies only to holders that are U.S. persons (as defined under the Internal Revenue Code) and does not address all aspects of Federal income taxation that may be important to particular holders in light of their individual investment circumstances or to holders who may be subject to special tax rules, including, without limitation, holders of preferred stock or warrants, holders who are dealers in securities or foreign currency, foreign persons, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, banks, financial institutions, broker-dealers, holders who hold common stock as part of a hedge, straddle, conversion, constructive sale or other integrated security transaction, or who acquired common stock pursuant to the exercise of compensatory stock options or otherwise as compensation, all of whom may be subject to tax rules that differ significantly from those summarized below.

We have not sought, and will not seek, a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service regarding the Federal income tax consequences of this rights offering or the related share issuance. The following discussion does not address the tax consequences of this rights offering or the related share issuance under foreign, state, or local tax laws. Accordingly, each holder of common stock is urged to consult its tax advisor with respect to the particular tax consequences of this rights offering or the related share issuance to such holder.

For Federal income tax purposes, neither the receipt nor the exercise of the subscription rights will result in taxable income to you. Moreover, you will not realize a loss if you do not exercise the subscription rights. The holding period for a share acquired upon exercise of a subscription right begins with the date of exercise. The basis for determining gain or loss upon the sale of a share acquired upon the exercise of a subscription right will be equal to the sum of:

- · the subscription price per share;
- $\bullet \hspace{0.5cm}$  any servicing fee charged to you by your broker, bank or trust company; and
- $\bullet \hspace{0.5cm}$  the basis, if any, in the subscription rights that you exercised.

A gain or loss recognized upon a sale of a share acquired upon the exercise of a subscription right will be a capital gain or loss assuming the share is held as a capital asset at the time of sale. This gain or loss will be long-term if the share has been held at the time of sale for more than one year.

As noted above, your basis in a share issued under the subscription rights offer includes your basis in the subscription rights underlying that share. If the aggregate fair market value of the subscription rights at the time they are distributed is less than 15% of the aggregate fair market value of our common stock at such time, the basis of the subscription rights issued to you will be zero unless you elect to allocate a portion of your basis of previously owned common stock to the subscription rights issued to you in this rights offering. Currently, we expect the aggregate fair market value of the subscription rights at the time they are distributed will not equal 15% or more of the aggregate fair market value of our common stock at such time. However, if the aggregate fair market value of the subscription rights at the time they are distributed is 15% or more of the aggregate fair market value of our common stock at such time, or if you elect to allocate a portion of your basis of previously owned common stock to the subscription rights issued to you in this offering, then your basis in previously owned common stock will be allocated between such common stock and the subscription rights based upon the relative fair market value of such common stock and the subscription rights as of the date of the distribution of the subscription rights. Thus, if such an allocation is made and the subscription rights are later exercised, the basis in the common stock you originally owned will be reduced by an amount equal to the basis allocated to the subscription rights. An election must be made in a statement attached to your Federal income tax return for the year in which the subscription rights are distributed. If the subscription rights expire without exercise, you will realize no loss and no portion of your basis in the common stock will be allocated to the unexercised subscription

<sup>(</sup>b) Reflects the redemption of approximately \$110 million aggregate principal amount of the 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes and the issuance of 39,285,714 shares of Class A common stock pursuant to this rights offering and the private placement of shares of Class A common stock to MacAndrews & Forbes at the subscription price of \$2.80 per share, reduced by the aforementioned estimated fees and expenses.

<sup>(</sup>c) Includes the write-off of deferred financing costs associated with the redemption of approximately \$110 million aggregate principal amount of the 8.5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes.

If you sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of subscription rights received in the rights offering prior to the expiration date, you will recognize capital gain or loss equal to the difference between (i) the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received, and (ii) your tax basis (if any) in the subscription rights disposed of. Any such capital gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if your holding period for the subscription rights exceeds one year at the time of disposition. Your holding period for the subscription rights received in the rights offering will include your holding period for the common stock with respect to which the subscription rights were received.

S-43

#### LEGAL MATTERS

The validity and binding effect of the subscription rights and the validity of the shares of our Class A common stock offered pursuant to this rights offering has been passed upon for us by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP, New York, New York. Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP has from time to time represented, and may continue to represent, MacAndrews & Forbes and certain of its affiliates (including us) in connection with certain legal matters.

S-44

#### WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Revlon files and furnishes annual, quarterly, and current reports and other information, including proxy statements, with the SEC. You may read and copy any reports or other information that we file or furnish with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room located at Station Place, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. You may also receive copies of these documents upon payment of a duplicating fee, by writing to the SEC's Public Reference Room. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room in Washington D.C. and other locations. Our SEC filings are also available to the public on the SEC's website (www.sec.gov).

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information that we file with it into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to other documents filed separately with the SEC, including our annual, quarterly and current reports. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus, except for any information that is modified or superseded by information contained in this prospectus supplement or any other subsequently filed document. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. All documents filed (but not those that are furnished) by us with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, after the initial filing of the registration statement, whether before or after it is declared effective, and prior to the termination of the offering of the securities will be incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and will automatically update and supersede the information in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any previously filed document.

The following documents have been filed by Revlon with the SEC and are incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus:

- Annual Report on Form 10-K of Revlon for the year ended December 31, 2004, filed with the SEC on March 10, 2005 (the "2004 10-K");
- Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Revlon for the year ended December 31, 2004, filed with the SEC on April 13, 2005, which amended and restated the 2004 10-K in its entirety;
- Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q of Revlon for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005, filed with the SEC on May 9, 2005, August 9, 2005 and November 9, 2005, respectively;
- Current Reports on Form 8-K of Revlon filed with the SEC on March 8, 2005 (but not the Form 8-K furnished by Revlon, Inc. pursuant to Item 2.02 of Form 8-K on March 8, 2005), March 14, 2005, March 16, 2005, June 3, 2005, August 10, 2005, August 12, 2005, August 16, 2005, September 9, 2005, November 22, 2005, December 13, 2005, Junuary 18, 2006, February 1, 2006 (other than item 2.02, which was furnished and not incorporated herein by reference and not the Form 8-K furnished by Revlon, Inc. pursuant to Item 7.01 of Form 8-K on February 1, 2006) and February 17, 2006; and
- The section captioned "Description of Capital Stock" in Amendment No. 4 to Revlon's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 33-99558), filed with the SEC on February 26, 1996, as incorporated by reference into Revlon's Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A-1 (File No. 33-99558), filed on February 28, 1996.

We will provide without charge to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered, upon written or oral request, a copy of any or all of the foregoing documents incorporated herein by reference (other than exhibits unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference in such documents). Requests for such documents should be directed to Revlon, Inc., 237 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017, (212) 527-4000, Attention: Investor Relations.

S-45



## \$250,000,000

# REVLON, INC.

Class A Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Warrants
Subscription Rights
Stock Purchase Contracts
Stock Purchase Units

Revlon, Inc. may offer from time to time its Class A common stock, or Revlon Class A common stock, preferred stock, warrants, subscription rights to purchase shares of Revlon Class A common stock or preferred stock, stock purchase contracts to purchase shares of Revlon Class A common stock or preferred stock, and stock purchase units consisting of (a) stock purchase contracts and (b) warrants. The aggregate initial public offering price of all securities that may be offered pursuant to this prospectus will not exceed \$250,000,000.

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we offer securities for sale, we will provide a supplement to this prospectus that contains specific information about the offering and the terms of the securities. A prospectus supplement may also add to or update, but will not contradict, modify or replace, information contained in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement carefully before you make your investment decision.

This prospectus may not be used to sell securities unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement.

Revlon Class A common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "REV."

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR DETERMINED IF THIS PROSPECTUS OR ANY ACCOMPANYING PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT IS TRUTHFUL OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this prospectus is December 13, 2005

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page_
ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
OUR COMPANY	1
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	2
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	3
USE OF PROCEEDS	4
DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES	5
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK	5
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	9
DESCRIPTION OF SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS	11
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	12
LEGAL MATTERS	15
EXPERTS	15

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

amount of \$250,000,000. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. No person is authorized to give any information or represent anything not contained in this prospectus and the accompanying prospectus supplement. We are only offering the securities in places where sales of those securities are permitted. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement or information incorporated by reference herein or therein, is current as of any date other than the date of such information. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date. Each time we offer securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering and the manner in which the securities will be offered. The prospectus supplement may also add to or update, but will not contradict, modify or replace, information contained in this prospectus. We urge you to read both this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement together with additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information" on page 2.

In this prospectus, we refer to the Revlon Class A common stock, preferred stock, warrants, subscription rights, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase units collectively as the "securities." The terms "the Company," "we," "our," "ours" and "us" refer to Revlon, Inc. and Revlon Consumer Products Corporation, Revlon, Inc.'s wholly-owned subsidiary, and to the subsidiaries of Revlon Consumer Products Corporation, except that in the discussion of the capital stock and related matters, these terms refer solely to Revlon, Inc. and not to Revlon Consumer Products Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. References to "Products Corporation" are to Revlon Consumer Products Corporation and its subsidiaries.

#### OUR COMPANY

Revlon conducts its business exclusively through Products Corporation, which manufactures, markets and sells an extensive array of cosmetics and skin care, fragrances and personal care products. Revlon is one of the world's leading mass-market cosmetics brands. We believe that our global brand name recognition, product quality and marketing experience have enabled us to create one of the strongest consumer brand franchises in the world. Our products are sold worldwide and are marketed under such well-known brand names as Revlon, ColorStay, Revlon Age Defying, Revlon Age Defying with Botafirm, Fabulash, Super Lustrous and Skinlights, as well as Almay, including our new Almay Intense i-Color collection, in cosmetics; Vitamin C Absolutes, Eterna 27, Ultima II and Jeanne Gatineau in skin care; Charlie in fragrances; and High Dimension, Flex, Mitchum, Colorsilk, Jean Naté and Bozzano in personal care products.

The Company was founded by Charles Revson, who revolutionized the cosmetics industry by introducing nail enamels matched to lipsticks in fashion colors over 70 years ago. Today, we have leading market positions in a number of our principal product categories in the U.S. mass-market distribution channel, including the lip, eye, face makeup and nail enamel categories. We also have leading market positions in several product categories in certain retail markets outside of the U.S., including in Australia, Canada, Mexico and South Africa. Our products are sold in more than 100 countries across six continents. Our net sales in 2004 in the U.S. and Canada accounted for approximately 66% of our consolidated net sales, most of which were made in the mass-market channel.

\* \* \*

Our principal executive office is located at 237 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017. Our telephone number is (212) 527-4000.

#### WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Revlon files and furnishes annual, quarterly, and current reports and other information, including proxy statements, with the SEC. You may read and copy any reports or other information that we file or furnish with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room located at Station Place, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. You may also receive copies of these documents upon payment of a duplicating fee, by writing to the SEC's Public Reference Room. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room in Washington D.C. and other locations. Our SEC filings are also available to the public on the SEC's website (www.sec.gov).

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information that we file with it into this prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to other documents filed separately with the SEC, including our annual, quarterly and current reports. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus, except for any information that is modified or superseded by information contained in this prospectus or any other subsequently filed document. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement. All documents filed (but not those that are furnished) by us with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, after the initial filing of the registration statement, whether before or after it is declared effective, and prior to the termination of the offering of the securities will be incorporated by reference into this prospectus and will automatically update and supersede the information in this prospectus, any accompanying prospectus supplement and any previously filed document.

The following documents have been filed by Revlon with the SEC and are incorporated by reference into this prospectus:

- Annual Report on Form 10-K of Revlon for the year ended December 31, 2004, filed with the SEC on March 10, 2005 (the "2004 10-K");
- Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Revlon for the year ended December 31, 2004, filed with the SEC on April 13, 2005, which amended and restated the 2004 10-K in its entirety;
- Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q of Revlon for the quarterly periods ended March 31, 2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005, filed with the SEC on May 9, 2005, August 9, 2005 and November 9, 2005, respectively;
- Current Reports on Form 8-K of Revlon filed with the SEC on March 8, 2005 (but not the Form 8-K furnished by Revlon, Inc. pursuant to Item 2.02 of Form 8-K on March 8, 2005), March 14, 2005, March 16, 2005, June 3, 2005, August 10, 2005, August 12, 2005, August 16, 2005, September 9, 2005 and November 22, 2005; and
- The section captioned "Description of Capital Stock" in Amendment No. 4 to Revlon's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 33-99558), filed with the SEC on February 26, 1996, as incorporated by reference into Revlon's Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A-1 (File No. 33-99558), filed on February 28, 1996.

We will provide without charge to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered, upon written or oral request, a copy of any or all of the foregoing documents incorporated herein by reference (other than exhibits unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference in such documents). Requests for such documents should be directed to Revlon, Inc., 237 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10017, (212) 527-4000, Attention: Investor Relations.

#### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, any accompanying prospectus supplements and the documents incorporated by reference contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, which are based on beliefs, expectations, estimates, projections, forecasts, plans, anticipations, targets, outlooks, initiatives, destinations, visions, objectives, strategies, opportunities, drivers and intents of our management. Such statements are made in reliance upon the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements that are not historical facts, including statements about our beliefs and expectations, are forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements can be identified by, among other things, the use of forward-looking language, such as "believes," "expects," "estimates," "projects," "forecasts," "may," "will," "should," "seeks," "plans," "scheduled to," "anticipates," "targets," "outlooks," "initiatives," "destinations," "visions," "objectives," "strategies," "opportunities," "drivers," "intends," "destinations," "outlooks," "initiatives," expects," or "intends" or the negative of those terms, or other variations of those terms or comparable language, or by discussions of strategy, targets, models or intentions. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and except for our ongoing obligations under the U.S. federal securities laws, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Such statements include, without limitation, our expectations and estimates (whether qualitative or quantitative) as to our intention and ability, including as a result of market conditions or restrictions under our indentures, credit agreements, other contractual arrangements or applicable law, to issue securities pursuant to this prospectus. In addition to factors that may be described in this prospectus, any accompanying prospectus supplement and the documents incorporated by reference, our determination not to, or difficulties, delays or unanticipated costs in or our inability to, including as a result of market conditions or restrictions under our indentures, credit agreements, other contractual arrangement or applicable law, issue securities pursuant to this prospectus, among others factors, could cause our actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us.

3

## USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the net proceeds from the sale of the securities covered by this prospectus are expected to be used for general corporate purposes, including without limitation, the repayment of outstanding debt, for working capital or capital expenditures.

4

## DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES

This prospectus contains summary descriptions of the Revlon Class A common stock, preferred stock, warrants, subscription rights, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase units that may be offered from time to time. These summary descriptions are not meant to be complete descriptions of each security. The particular terms of any security will be described in the related prospectus supplement.

## DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Revlon is currently authorized to issue 900,000,000 shares of Revlon Class A common stock, par value \$.01 per share, 200,000,000 shares of its Class B common stock, or Revlon Class B common stock, par value \$.01 per share, and 20,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$.01 per share. Except as expressly set forth in Revlon's certificate of incorporation as summarized below, the rights of the holders of Revlon Class A common stock and holders of Revlon Class B common stock are in all respects identical. As of September 30, 2005, Revlon had outstanding 340,417,418 shares of Revlon Class A common stock, 31,250,000 shares of Revlon Class B common stock, all of which are currently owned by MacAndrews & Forbes (as defined below), and no shares of preferred stock.

The following summary description of Revlon's capital stock is based on its certificate of incorporation and its by-laws in effect as of the date of this prospectus and the applicable provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law, or the DGCL. The terms of any class or series of preferred stock Revlon offers pursuant to this prospectus will be set forth in a certificate of designations and summarized in the applicable prospectus supplement. The description in the applicable prospectus supplement of any class or series of preferred stock Revlon offers will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to Revlon's certificate of incorporation, any applicable certificate of designations (which will be filed with the SEC if Revlon offers preferred stock) and by-laws. For more information on how you can obtain copies of Revlon's certificate of incorporation, any applicable certificate of designations and Revlon's by-laws, see "Where You Can Find More Information" on page 2. We urge you to read Revlon's certificate of incorporation, any applicable certificate of designations, by-laws and any applicable prospectus supplement in their entirety.

## Revlon Class A common stock and Revlon Class B common stock

Each share of Revlon Class A common stock entitles the holder to one vote and each share of Revlon Class B common stock entitles the holder to ten votes at each annual or special meeting of Revlon's stockholders, in the case of any written consent of stockholders and for all other purposes on all matters being voted on by Revlon's stockholders. The holders of Revlon Class A common stock and Revlon Class B common stock vote as a single class on all matters submitted to a vote of Revlon's stockholders, except as otherwise provided by law. Neither the holders of Revlon Class A common stock nor the holders of Revlon Class B common stock have cumulative voting or preemptive rights.

The holders of Revlon Class A common stock and Revlon Class B common stock are entitled to receive dividends and other distributions as may be declared by Revlon's board of directors out of assets or funds legally available for that purpose, subject to the rights of the holders of any series of preferred stock, and any other provision of Revlon's certificate of incorporation. Revlon's certificate of incorporation provides that if at any time a dividend or other distribution in cash or other property is paid on Revlon Class A common stock or Revlon Class B common stock, a like dividend or other distribution in cash or other property will also be paid on the Revlon Class B common stock or Revlon Class A common stock, as the case may be, in an equal amount per share

Revlon's certificate of incorporation provides that if shares of Revlon Class A common stock are paid on Revlon Class A common stock and shares of Revlon Class B common stock are paid on Revlon Class B common

5

distribution. Revlon, as a holding company, is dependent on the earnings and cash flow of, and dividends and distributions from, Products Corporation to pay its expenses and to pay any cash dividend or distribution on Revlon Class A common stock that may be authorized by its board of directors.

The terms of Products Corporation's credit agreement, Products Corporation's line of credit with MacAndrews & Forbes, Inc. (formerly MacAndrews & Forbes Holdings Inc.), a wholly-owned subsidiary of MacAndrews & Forbes Holdings Inc. (formerly Mafco Holdings Inc. and together with its affiliates, MacAndrews & Forbes), the indenture governing Products Corporation's 8 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2008 and the indenture governing Products Corporation's 9½% Senior Notes due 2011 currently restrict the ability of Products Corporation to pay dividends or make distributions to Revlon, except in limited circumstances. In the case of any split, subdivision, combination or reclassification of Revlon Class A common stock or Revlon Class B common stock, the shares of Revlon Class B common stock or Revlon Class A common stock, as the case may be, will also be split, subdivided, combined or reclassified so that the number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock and Revlon Class B common stock outstanding immediately following such split, subdivision, combination or reclassification will bear the same relationship to each other as that which existed immediately prior to the split, subdivision, combination or reclassification.

In the event of Revlon's liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of Revlon Class A common stock and the holders of Revlon Class B common stock will be entitled to receive assets and funds available for distribution after payments to creditors and to the holders of any preferred stock that may at the time be outstanding, in proportion to the number of shares held by them, respectively, without regard to class.

In the event of any corporate merger, consolidation, purchase or acquisition of property or stock, or other reorganization in which any consideration is to be received by the holders of Revlon Class A common stock or the holders of Revlon Class B common stock, the holders of Revlon Class A common stock and the holders of Revlon Class B common stock will receive the same consideration on a per share basis. However, if such consideration consists of any voting securities (or of options or warrants to purchase, or of securities convertible into or exchangeable for, voting securities), the holders of Revlon Class B common stock may receive, on a per share basis, voting securities with ten times the number of votes per share as those voting securities to be received by the holders of Revlon Class A common stock (or options or warrants to purchase, or securities convertible into or exchangeable for, voting securities with ten times the number of votes per share as those voting securities issuable upon exercise of the options or warrants, or into which the convertible or exchangeable securities to be received by the holders of Revlon Class A common stock may be converted or exchangeable securities to be

Revlon's certificate of incorporation provides that no person holding record or beneficial ownership of shares of Revlon Class B common stock, each referred to in this prospectus as a Class B Holder, which Class B Holder is currently MacAndrews & Forbes, may transfer, and Revlon will not register the transfer of, such shares of Revlon Class B common stock, except to a permitted transferee of such Class B Holder. A permitted transferee of, for example, a stockholder that is a corporation, is defined to include, among other things, a corporation, limited liability company or partnership controlled by such Class B Holder and other specified affiliates of a Class B Holder. In certain circumstances set forth in Revlon's certificate of incorporation, changes in ownership or control of a Class B Holder will also result in the conversion of such holder's Revlon Class B common stock into Revlon Class A common stock. Revlon's certificate of incorporation also provides that Revlon will not register the transfer of any shares of Revlon Class B common stock unless the transferee and the transferor of such Revlon Class B common stock have furnished such affidavits and other proof as Revlon reasonably may request to establish that the proposed transferee is a permitted transferee. In addition, upon any purported transfer of shares of Revlon Class B common stock not permitted under Revlon's certificate of incorporation, all shares of Revlon Class B common stock purported to be transferred will be deemed to be converted into shares of Revlon Class A common stock, and stock certificates formerly representing such shares of Revlon Class B common stock will from that time be deemed to represent the number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock as equals the number of

6

shares of Revlon Class A common stock into which such shares of Revlon Class B common stock could be converted pursuant to Revlon's certificate of incorporation.

In the event that the aggregate number of shares of Revlon Class B common stock and Revlon Class A common stock held by the Class B Holders and their permitted transferees issued and outstanding at any time shall constitute less than ten percent of the total combined number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock and Revlon Class B common stock issued and outstanding at such time, then, without further action on the part of the Class B Holder or Revlon, all shares of Revlon Class B common stock then issued and outstanding will be deemed to be converted into shares of Revlon Class A common stock, and stock certificates formerly representing such shares of Revlon Class B common stock will from that time be deemed to represent such number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock as equals the number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock into which such shares of Revlon Class B common stock could be converted pursuant to Revlon's certificate of incorporation. In addition, each share of Revlon Class B common stock shall be convertible, at the option of its record holder, into one validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable share of Revlon Class A common stock at any time.

Any future issuance of additional authorized shares of Revlon Class A common stock may, among other things, dilute the earnings per share of the Revlon Class A common stock and the equity and voting rights of those stockholders holding Revlon Class A common stock at the time the additional shares are issued.

The transfer agent and registrar for Revlon Class A common stock is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company. Revlon Class A common stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol "REV."

## Preferred stock

Revlon's certificate of incorporation provides that it may issue shares of preferred stock from time to time in one or more class or series. Revlon's board of directors is authorized to fix the voting powers, if any, designations, preferences and the relative, participating, optional or other rights, if any, and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, of any unissued class or series of preferred stock to fix the number of shares constituting such class or series and to increase or decrease the number of shares of any such class or series (but not below the number of shares of such class or series then outstanding). As of September 30, 2005, none of the 20,000,000 authorized shares of preferred stock are designated a class or series. Any class or series of preferred stock could have rights which would adversely affect the rights of a holder of Revlon Class A common stock. The shares of any class or series of preferred stock need not be identical to any other class or series.

The flexibility to authorize and issue shares of preferred stock may be utilized for a variety of corporate purposes, including, without limitation, future public offerings pursuant to this prospectus to raise additional capital and corporate acquisitions. This provision of Revlon's certificate of incorporation, however, may be deemed to have an anti-takeover effect and may delay or prevent a tender offer or takeover attempt that a stockholder might consider in its best interest, including those attempts that might result in a premium over the market price for the shares held by stockholders.

In the event that Revlon offers any class or series of preferred stock, you should refer to the applicable prospectus supplement relating to the class or series of preferred stock being offered for the specific terms of that class or series, including:

- the title of the class or series and the number of shares in the class or series;
- · the price at which the preferred stock will be offered;
- the dividend rate or rates or method of calculating the rates, the dates on which the dividends will be
  payable, whether or not dividends will be cumulative or noncumulative and, if cumulative, the dates
  from which dividends on the preferred stock being offered will cumulate, whether the dividends will be
  payable in cash, securities, other property or a combination of the foregoing;
- · the voting rights, if any, of the holders of shares of the preferred stock being offered;

7

- the provisions for a sinking fund, if any, and the provisions for redemption, if applicable, of the
  preferred stock being offered;
- the liquidation preference per share;
- the terms and conditions, if applicable, upon which the preferred stock being offered will be convertible into Revlon Class A common stock (including any mandatory conversion provisions), other securities identified in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, in which case the preferred stock may be convertible into such other securities at any time, or other securities not so identified, in which case the preferred stock may be convertible into such other securities only after one year from the date of sale of the convertible preferred stock, including the conversion price, or the manner of calculating the conversion price, and the conversion period;
- · any listing of the preferred stock being offered on any securities exchange;
- the relative ranking and preferences of the preferred stock being offered as to dividend rights and rights upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Revlon's affairs;
- any limitations on the issuance of any class or series of preferred stock ranking senior or equal to the series of preferred stock being offered as to dividend rights and rights upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Revlon's affairs;
- any limitations on Revlon's ability to take certain actions without the consent of a specified number of holders of preferred stock; and
- any additional designations, powers, preferences and the relative, participating, optional or other rights and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions of the class or series.

## Section 203 of the DGCL

Section 203 of the DGCL provides, in general, that a stockholder acquiring more than 15% of the voting power of a corporation subject to the statute (referred to in this prospectus as an Interested Stockholder) but less than 85% of the voting power of such corporation may not engage in certain business combinations (as defined in Section 203 of the DGCL) with the corporation for a period of three years subsequent to the date on which the stockholder became an Interested Stockholder unless (i) prior to such time the corporation's board of directors approved either the business combination or the transaction in which the stockholder became an Interested Stockholder or (ii) the business combination is approved by the corporation's board of directors and authorized by a vote of at least 66 2/3% of the voting power of the corporation not owned by the Interested Stockholder. Revlon's certificate of incorporation contains a provision electing not to be governed by Section 203 of the DGCL.

8

## DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

Revlon may issue warrants to purchase Revlon Class A common stock or preferred stock or other securities. Revlon may issue warrants independently or together with other securities. Warrants sold with other securities may be attached to or separate from the other securities. Revlon will issue warrants under one or more warrant agreements between Revlon and a warrant agent that Revlon will name in the prospectus supplement.

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrants Revlon offers will include specific terms relating to the offering. These terms will include some or all of the following:

- the title of the warrants;
- the aggregate number of warrants offered;
- the number and terms of the shares of Revlon Class A common stock, preferred stock, other securities
  identified in the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, in which case the warrants
  may be exercisable for such other securities at any time, or other securities not so identified, in which
  case the warrants may be exercisable for such other securities only after one year from the date of sale
  of the warrants, purchasable upon exercise of the warrants and procedures by which those numbers
  may be adjusted;
- · the exercise price of the warrants;

- · the dates or periods during which the warrants are exercisable;
- · the designation and terms of any securities with which the warrants are issued;
- if the warrants are issued as a unit with another security, the date on and after which the warrants and the other security will be separately transferable;
- · any minimum or maximum amount of warrants that may be exercised at any one time;
- · any terms relating to the modification of the warrants;
- any terms, procedures and limitations relating to the transferability, exchange or exercise of the warrants; and
- any other specific terms of the warrants.

The description in the applicable prospectus supplement of any warrants Revlon offers will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable warrant agreement, which will be filed with the SEC if Revlon offers warrants. For more information on how you can obtain copies of the applicable warrant agreement if Revlon offers warrants, see "Where You Can Find More Information" on page 2. We urge you to read the applicable warrant agreement and any applicable prospectus supplement in their entirety.

9

#### DESCRIPTION OF SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS

Revlon may issue subscription rights to purchase shares of Revlon Class A common stock or preferred stock. These subscription rights may be issued independently or together with any other security offered hereby and may or may not be transferable by the stockholder receiving the subscription rights in such offering. In connection with any offering of subscription rights, Revlon may enter into a standby arrangement with one or more underwriters or other purchasers pursuant to which the underwriters or other purchasers may be required to purchase any securities remaining unsubscribed for after such offering.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of any offering of subscription rights for which this prospectus is being delivered, including the following:

- the price, if any, for the subscription rights;
- the exercise price payable for each share of Revlon Class A common stock or preferred stock upon the
  exercise of the subscription rights;
- · the number of subscription rights issued to each stockholder;
- the number and terms of the shares of Revlon Class A common stock or preferred stock which may be purchased per each subscription right;
- the extent to which the subscription rights are transferable;
- any other terms of the subscription rights, including the terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the subscription rights;
- the date on which the right to exercise the subscription rights shall commence, and the date on which
  the subscription rights shall expire;
- the extent to which the subscription rights may include an over-subscription privilege with respect to unsubscribed securities; and
- if applicable, the material terms of any standby underwriting or purchase arrangement entered into by us in connection with the offering of subscription rights.

The description in the applicable prospectus supplement of any subscription rights Revlon offers will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable subscription rights certificate, which will be filed with the SEC if Revlon offers subscription rights. For more information on how you can obtain copies of any subscription rights certificate if Revlon offers subscription rights, see "Where You Can Find More Information" on page 2. We urge you to read the applicable subscription rights certificate and any applicable prospectus supplement in their entirety.

10

## DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS

Revlon may issue stock purchase contracts representing contracts obligating holders to purchase from Revlon, and Revlon to sell to the holders, a specified or varying number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock and/or preferred stock at a future date or dates. Alternatively, the stock purchase contracts may obligate Revlon to purchase from holders, and obligate holders to sell to Revlon, a specified or varying number of shares of Revlon Class A common stock and/or preferred stock. The price per share and the number of shares may be fixed at the time the stock purchase contracts are entered into or may be determined by reference to a specific formula set forth in the stock purchase contracts. The stock purchase contracts may be entered into separately or as a part of a stock purchase unit that consist of (a) stock purchase contracts and (b) warrants. The stock purchase contracts may require Revlon to make periodic payments to the holders of the stock purchase units or require the holders of the stock purchase units to make periodic payments to Revlon. These payments may be secured or unsecured or prefunded and may be paid on a current or on a deferred basis. The stock purchase contracts may require holders to secure their obligations under the contracts in a specified manner.

The description in the applicable prospectus supplement of any stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units Revlon offers will not necessarily be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable purchase contract agreement, which will be filed with the SEC if Revlon offers stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units. For more information on how you can obtain copies of the applicable purchase contract agreement if Revlon offers stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units, see "Where You Can Find

## PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the securities covered by this prospectus in one or more of the following ways from time to time:

- · to or through underwriters or dealers for resale to the purchasers;
- directly to purchasers;
- through agents or dealers to the purchasers; or
- · through a combination of any of these methods of sale.

A prospectus supplement with respect to each series of securities will include:

- · the terms of the offering;
- the name or names of any underwriters or agents and the amounts of securities underwritten or purchased by each of them, if any;
- the public offering price or purchase price of the securities and an estimate of the net proceeds to be received by Revlon from the sale;
- any underwriting discounts or agency fees and other items constituting underwriters' or agents' compensation;
- · any delayed delivery arrangements;
- any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and/or
- any securities exchange on which the securities may be listed.

The offer and sale of the securities described in this prospectus by us, the underwriters or the third parties described above may be effected from time to time in one or more transactions, including, without limitation, privately-negotiated transactions, either:

- · at a fixed public offering price or prices, which may be changed;
- · at market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- at prices relating to prevailing market prices at the time of sale; or
- · at negotiated prices.

Offerings of Revlon's securities pursuant to this prospectus may also be made into an existing trading market for such securities in transactions at other than a fixed price, either:

- on or through the facilities of any securities exchange or quotation service on which such securities
  may be listed or quoted at the time of sale; and/or
- to or through a market maker otherwise than on such exchanges.

Such at-the-market offerings will be conducted by underwriters acting as our principal or agent, who may also be third-party sellers of securities as described above.

In addition, we may sell some or all of the securities covered by this prospectus through:

- purchases by a dealer, as principal, who may then resell those securities to the public for its account at
  varying prices determined by the dealer at the time of resale or at a fixed price agreed to with us at the
  time of sale;
- block trades in which a dealer will attempt to sell as agent, but may position or resell a portion of the block, as principal, in order to facilitate the transaction; and/or
- ordinary brokerage transactions and transactions in which a broker-dealer solicits purchasers.

Any dealer may be deemed to be an underwriter, as that term is defined in the Securities Act, of the securities so offered and sold. We will include in the applicable prospectus supplement the names of the dealers and the terms of the transaction.

12

In connection with offerings made through underwriters or agents, we may enter into agreements with such underwriters or agents pursuant to which we receive our outstanding securities in consideration for the securities being offered to the public for cash. In connection with these arrangements, the underwriters or agents may also sell securities covered by this prospectus to hedge their positions in these outstanding securities, including in short sale transactions. If so, the underwriters or agents may use the securities received from us under these arrangements to close out any related open borrowings of securities.

We may enter into derivative or other hedging transactions with third parties, or sell securities not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in connection with those derivatives, the third parties may sell securities covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, including in short sale transactions. If so, the third party may use securities pledged by us or borrowed from us or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of stock, and may use securities received from us in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of stock. The third party in such sale transactions will be an underwriter and, if applicable, will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement (or a post-effective amendment).

We may loan or pledge securities to a financial institution or other third party that in turn may sell the loaned securities or, in an event of default in the case of a pledge, sell the pledged securities using this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement. Such financial institution or third party may transfer its short position to investors in our securities or in connection with a simultaneous offering of other securities covered by this prospectus.

Offers to purchase the securities covered by this prospectus may be solicited, and sales of the securities may be made, by us of those securities directly to institutional investors or others, who may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resales of the securities. The terms of any offer made in this manner will be included in the prospectus supplement relating to any such offer.

The securities may also be offered and sold, if so indicated in a prospectus supplement, in connection with a remarketing upon their purchase, in accordance with a redemption or repayment pursuant to their terms, or otherwise, by one or more remarketing firms, acting as principals for their own accounts or as agents for us. A prospectus supplement will identify any remarketing firm and will describe the terms of its agreement, if any, with us and its compensation.

If indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may sell the securities through agents from time to time. The prospectus supplement will name any agent involved in the offer or sale of the securities and any commissions we pay to them. Generally, any agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment. We may authorize underwriters, dealers or agents to solicit offers by certain purchasers to purchase the securities from us at the public offering price set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement, and the applicable prospectus supplemental will set forth any commissions we pay for solicitations of these delayed delivery contracts.

If underwriters are used in the sale of any securities, the securities may be either offered to the public through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters, or directly by underwriters. Unless otherwise stated in a prospectus supplement, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase any securities will be conditioned on customary closing conditions and the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of such series of securities, if any are purchased.

Underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing firms may be entitled under agreements entered into with us to indemnification by us against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribution with respect to payments which the underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing firms may be required to make. Underwriters, dealers, agents and remarketing agents may be customers of, engage in transactions with, or perform services in the ordinary course of business for us and/or our affiliates.

13

Each series of securities will be a new issue of securities and will have no established trading market other than Revlon Class A common stock, which is listed on the NYSE. We intend that any Revlon Class A common stock sold pursuant to this prospectus will be listed on the NYSE, upon official notice of issuance. The securities, other than the Revlon Class A common stock, may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange or foreign securities exchange. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity or activity of any trading in the offered

Any underwriters to whom securities are sold by us for public offering and sale may make a market in the securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice

The anticipated date of delivery of the securities covered by this prospectus will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to each applicable offering.

In compliance with the guidelines of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., or the NASD, the aggregate maximum discount, commission or agency fees or other items constituting underwriting compensation to be received by any NASD member or independent broker-dealer will not exceed 8% of any offering pursuant to this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement; however, we anticipate that the maximum commission or discount to be received in any particular offering of securities will be significantly less than this amount

If more than 10% of the net proceeds of any offering of securities made under this prospectus will be received by NASD members participating in the offering or affiliates or associated persons of such NASD members, the offering will be conducted in accordance with NASD Conduct Rule 2710(h).

14

## LEGAL MATTERS

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the validity of the securities covered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP. Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP has from time to time represented, and may continue to represent, MacAndrews & Forbes and certain of its affiliates (including Revlon) in connection with certain legal matters. If legal matters in connection with offerings made by this prospectus are passed on by counsel for the underwriters, dealers or agents, if any, that counsel will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

## EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule of Revlon, Inc. as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2004, and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The audit report on management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 expresses KPMG LLP's opinion that Revlon, Inc. did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004. KPMG LLP's report contained an explanatory paragraph that describes a material weakness identified in management's assessment that the Company's internal control over the review and validation of the data input and outputs used in the Company's estimates of reserves for sales returns in the United States was ineffective, based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

15,885,662 Shares

# **REVLON**

Revlon, Inc. Class A Common Stock

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

February 17, 2006

```
begin 644 \ html\_98516 revlon.jpg \ M\_]C_X``02D9)1@`!`0\$!(`\$@``\#\_@`V(\$EM86=E(\&=E;F5R871E9"!B>2!' \ M3E4@1VAO'\_Q``<`0`!!0\$!`0`````````M`P0\&!P@"'`G_Q``P\$0`!!`("`0,"!0('````''),\$!08'\$1(A``@3\%#\$) \ M\%2(R01O>5C-JI \ MPK-)\&PUM?
JM@`I+F2::G.N7C#ZPR<2L90HXAPARF$BP2$:G!N#\F%Y+9&9\; MELI(ZYJJ``R)"5)XDH@K88XM)JCT"UF$J\A M042,9X2E?
A82F@+P"7U8]*LNT14"U\+E`V[V<%8$(&U9ZUD@62/%3O:+F^G5.2)%1B736RZHV!G2)G)@ M0MC9?7D/KYL'+%AK.P3!X>F-
[>VQQCR!U`8%PP)\9&T@]&I2/3Z5X(4"`#CO M11BBD@G^W+B*X@R_/+A=$%\4ZJ2#U1.KG*=>/'5>/KC[B\(WU.]U&=8II2KP
M@,9A/8U,J\9%=/C7UM:UA^,R[N9;XQ],F62V-63#S+Q/(V\S(8^7 M+G#]R*6UM4?=&O.RZ)J%L#KLO"F>9:Q(4C6BFS,1('*)/![FT-Q9+6AD<=DK
M9A(N5,R5N9WE`ZMJI,U-ZI*M\?2?=GUM@)9S2U5J@P[,;"U+3EC,M5MSTQU! M9CG#3$67.)RIV<7%F*\%Q:43HN5MR;*18:TJLG@#G!@!"P6(M!>)/C9EVE+-
M9]JWG+&B:;&WVN2KYF?'SC5C#%6@IR<)"8RI74Q.B]N/3T_NZEYE#J0B3-7K M)+:V,P%"1O&ZN9&;WOT]B_/S2;_6%?IK3GK6RT\IC%?+)@@@":5./O*EY?
LP MV8NC>[-\?#E,8I4>OJFY85@2<)/@B$<'./.K(&'`203B.+-90\")#)I2\B,]'ID8471!QJJA``+/(1R:]Q!"+RV M>:\WGC&?
+O6_7Y;5TDMV*ZJ7_!*.W`W"DUQR1N03"L)G:%UF/LGCLP@Z<]B-AD[>KPO3'FK$SD`))R3N/[->RW)B>M;4[AQE0Y`W'+$ M)"YQ!O/6JP:%"/6 M.:DSVO=?
QVRKI)EB['!9MRD6(_(".)0K M-V(%M&27')+#6/D[Y\L=^WGV\ M_A^]U'ONVR.7%!RWUIN/#V]2BH;8AU='N=-S80(*')3^I1-5_1;!!)'H&J23 MU[3;C`ER(`!/"M.2GQ@MK,R%]N0J^GV):RH(U1KJG<[EVQ>XQ06O*QL4X-`- M]MTC)2BP$JE-@\133"H$8]S?+Q@H:)(-&V#4F%%GA'TUBR%98>:?
(C=A*H%_M+CH*G+)#RO)$XBH`1T[0`V MQ385DS#C4+95-/*.`1X<3$[`9-U:N-@U$AQ'I@QT2-`51\WI98]A;,WQM+LR M.:24>NC?
 +PZY:VPDIV5!A+^UU4O$GM"ZBV@!OLUS<)C/,JF&/R$2G8&1: MV9&(C..YL<2.R%_6OR-[ZUY9ERV3/8)!3K0##(A+)<\D=B^&S8`UC;L,34N
M4G)&SU%ES[)2^JEE^$WX"D#V)"``7[H*EHCKM2E8TA!$^"(K6$088BUF9`$L M]P$VDEA<7Q;@(A!&Y2!U&N?
70[`OV9Q<510\OJ9GA0^ZF\D'X^WO^RIG29HZ MV]5@XX2N&Y(-_J9]"<)ON0HG/EL"51:$D5!$1X3QZ,X')Q',M>>]6XJ,?K0H ML8M9)KTMNT+"UIT;2R-
TC59T;1\E/ATPMH;*J$0[ M+9[9K<27('!@0*\EM#UEO$G;7=[)FGB:.A(\WF4)!'$X*?T?#R]O#?EVDQHO0\O639(N=C%??[+UH9WIYR/TL]+
M.VZKOVWA2U&Z@QXB9:YII7,W]F?R,J M0@&O1JDB8U:G\5*0X(!&%GE:MZD<@=^\:_P"W:KC>Y#IJE,Z7*V]+1&QS>@(
M92+,0OA9IL+22Q$G+)0&J)>G),:V5^3%$.".9(ED-D^\AR-+?\T%=2!>Z2P^\MP]A=+I=#^%!A A=A
M>EWYF`D1M)4=$:5LV_D;'@&GFR(043!/T]N%3JX@]QXX1>/'H[[9K>V]S&<3 M-$;CLYNU[0URR%" MD:7L0A36I&$>"4H+'CJ0&"R2W$L1A!$[8D@,%-
+H<2\ H''B61W*1M>2=V!*S=MN>)CTI\\9=I''4T(\&55\$M[KZFNM:?3NS=:I]O6;PZ3\#<]S''ARC*-5;=1AEE1SK\\AI>=4'8?ELUMM'Y6/YBEENER'S AND STAND STAND
M%#J*V%7D9.?!-$!9!R8M6V+I\GD\F=9Z&;,3NO90^PN91JOBW"/RB-.2EH?6 M9=F2L";*IM-KI&BRW1FY855;6V7%6Y2GN-
N;;I[IB5':^K5N%BFE9$$1EB*_6UAC/?GU,AIUV' M(C6)381DU,5QR9+W+T$(H_N?Z0<9_=JA_AQC\PM7Y>F1Y.N/2&[]T.KC&"V MUCN>#%.+Y2\Z4EX`!L?
V*,>Z(M> M7^2O33'F)K04\IW*][]\!QW[_OB^'KV<-N2I;%<%+3`+0KJ<.J)%ER6-D/G,7D[@E; M@GE)1+U*)C=5RDA&%2>0G$J-+`1@\XHK)GB&`"+E(=4Q^YCOC+[&?,0T?6,R M=)0#`8FG(M(%=\;DMJXDN,B"3%=Y%DU)00/"%V&C#E:T
M\+W.TZL2`L[:6MLV&E9L\H#,\%!&J'.8FC6&YCQ(_#$9Z$U83W>)B+$86GPK=
M\&] := @64!60DYP8H + BVD + K2X; P"8LKOOZ!R; 7C78M < 4LRI <)Y.58E \setminus RE: _*ON M4\%XKZJQ12JF _)`2PD - *T`!?M \cdot E < (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _X
1 MMY@"L(Q_;LRZ9HGV-8[C"M<_[3=0^?ORV"?9%YR9@6WKZJ]J.V,$6)#FLUV< M8HF*W,E%*TQ)O8U)E]-G+-.XHE\N6WN#\:O9K\H>Z_K+E/36XD M?
2+%E('R*PKQH"KU0NWQ-\=N%X_?S]E^W'J]_P\'/6$;-$;G/PA8R63/1QN*Z]';>(BB(WU)X$1#4N5441>A'M?4'9
ME_TL7'ILW$@3/#=;=;>V8M(FQ0!PCDK8QJ)`(H#HQ.I"=6449V3KT^%36MP- M"N4@%HKQE6+(M,V!9IU>]JT;851P]U?W&AMD8!=57N,6][;JL6/JR!6'&5TT M+FT(4W3BJHLY2^< M;-4BULS8G,/-"CL>+2%Y6^&#(\I66-1QR=I$__.`\!SX+:S-BU:=G[$LKX18$ MFE]=K0Y3]^F??
 \land [8!): UU\$IS + \$BUK@ \land [0.12] + \$BUK
[HHTR#G;Z<54N[@+^E7'?T]FT^_Q(V**7DR)/T^L';[U]!]@]@]C>O[ M*=E&>;0P>VK#V/<(Q7NXAB\Z4W!NJ_%<>A@\$6_N&@2.]E$NYEO0:\WHU76P
M9+QS_16[TX[;D\4N/[1]N=@\YHQ\SG/EY=\Y\+RZ4U2B2N*\$U"N3\$+\$:Q
M*8E5I\%1)2A, J3*"1\$GIE"\&U0M@C\1C(PJZIE+NB; U404*PB*CS\D0QQ2-.M2Q5: Y6+ \land *=\_2\% \land; \_YU)
MKER;_$%V$^927_0I.MC^N&XX1WG_`(U5`<1HT#^`7EQ%0?\`05X14'_+]A_2 M@B-N[2W3E>Y=.:5>S;X+#(,*O=EXDYDR^;7):Z-
4ZLE5DJ^<4.TNU@QWTKW+/`W#=G,1V'Y*%-63)D__9 `end
```

```
begin 644 \ html\_99711 chart1.jpg \ M\_]C_X``02D9)1@`!`0$!(`$@``\#\_@`V(\$EM86=E(\&=E;F5R871E9"!B>2!' \ M3E4@1VAO``\$!``("`P$!'``````````M"`8'!0D!`P0""O_$`%`0```%!``!`@\,"@$#`P4```,$!08'``$""`D1V!(3 M%18A,3(Y5UAR=YBQLA07&#!(B5Q(R0G*#7A MV'_V@`(`0$``#\`_OVR[&.5[=NV-W-0])".
 _575&R(1,[+;`[SJKZGC:QOEHSV:;48 M,=LQ9LQ+44,QNM`OJ=K,_,B)!J,5P(Z-B9..Q^NA94%(0L*?/&E//W08R#!` M#PW1^C]9/C&;X>G'L;_FM/T?K)\8S?#TX]C?\UI^C]9/C&;X>G'L;_FM/T?K M)\8S?#TX]C?\UI^C]9/C&;X>G'L;_FM/T?K)\8S?#TX]C?\`-:?H_63XQF^\ MIQ[&_P":T_1^LGQC-\/3CV-
 _S6GZ/UD^,9OAZ<>QO^:T_1^LGQC-\/3CV-_S M6GZ/UD^,9OAZ<>QO^:UB.I:"N1EMEN#"\N$HS/(;#:4>ZE/-K$YFE=Y2ZJ-U< MD`M/A)X9(S@? *DK+1(@MXLAN#F$L,[=.#-DLC18L7$,F.C[(L^XR\G+U7J\M M0OCIXD/WVT\C^FM772E*4I2E*5`4,=\+WB\R6C'M[4U?>?<9>3EZKU"VH7Q MT\2'[[:'^1_36KKI2E*4I2E*@*&.^\%[Q>9+1CV]J:OO/\N,O)R]5ZA;4+XZ>) M#]]M#_(_IK5.2[,<+_*@SC\KED61XH1G<1-OR)3;&3G
  M^BY@'B>*"JR2B&W(RT>\bar{RF}?+%4E565!!(C*UDI$/*1T@3S*9J0)/(Z4P'Y!Y2 M_&D?%6V>>#S0T,F[I$;$2MPP9-=."59(>2K9\\\\;3.`S*8F,<%M65LL2`!4?I7 M2C-
 ^@-9^6[-9*HNYM))99,GUM-!P;R>*J+6'NPN(83B(.(M\AS13`7(R#CED M"*P+&XPV%P`K9C3:/76P&0[ M'("EN:3C!TNS$OW&HG!%2R%TW MH,A10O@59WCQ(E`"'1S+C./T5O--VCIJ,R7@ND$UL/AR+30;*ZKKZ0BG4)*3 M5!R-Y9311SR@#U+]PBGU;$BEY!GL^1?DTQE&K9*/%X.]*36Z?
MH,A100@59WCQ(E "1S+C./150--VCI),R/@ND$UL/AR+30;*ZKKZUBG4)*3 M5!R-Y93115R@#U+JPBGU;$BEY!GL^1/D1QE&R9*/%X.]*36Z?
7FLVB:B`)=4 MP,JSR>2.P4,,$\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1\(\sigma\)-1
 (B,Z3Q*4ULC@`&E9$"?N0@,' MEGC8<`6>U;AB,9P';+R\[DM5<=\"BKF*:BMKB-D!W$)%UM?N"@DM,94&!0FP MN?!L1TYZLY)42X;H&?LB+&*TE&EP$N5X,GPK&8DIRZA(\E'2*4.12UHF M!D6*ER^8V9C,``$'(P)@`$(/D$%@'D-F$5"`+!YBWQN)D&7`!`PRRO@"$&%;
  M#"T%PQWPO>+$):,>WM35]Y]QEY.7JO4+:A?'3Q(?OMH?Y']-:NNE1YN!#$XF M$GKL68P(60T?;9P7*[C.Y'D4H91F>QU-9-.)63@UTN:)'U`$L;"``(8%3)PQ
 MB8$S*A9"`X\D&M76/==MPH)"1&R(49ZB@S9@J(V:XQVRV_D9Z$R MI0+"YZ16)(4#FH\46V-BF,ETHSL*NC%)2"XQ9S_(=@#>O)PAN4@@IY!WM./4 M:-
&NOEG5$BFW.M1OR8U7BR`D%$=*2J'DA9;S9)6*NA65`[J%Y!;QE5::H80U M8J.+]X[CWM:$CQK$;C=TK&C:S@JK6#@0$>(U\\9*F@D4L"6.J:DD(K*72EG0
  M; = :R2`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
 MWMRVO>U^W:_)>U?JE0%#?"]XO,EHQ[>U-7WGW&7DY>J]0MJ%\=/$A^^VA_D M?TUJZZ4I3D^?YZ\7QM>]KWY>Q^N_)V? IMR\E_P#FUZ\TY/[4I2H"ACOA>\7F M2T8]O:FK[S[C+RH6U"^.GB0_?;0_R/Z:U==*4I2E*4I4!0QWPO>+S):,
MA!RH?LE$Y,:HBIUL.!XBIHA_,JH%$!J*"LE.4R?)&P`#2>905%`7B:NDGPBR
  MR0'0UG`RG8=2C]R^4HDMQJY'XZHO0GNVE21&0FHRN[V445"XCF;:K@2,&8R4P4UCI,X$DYO@&<5,LG*,>
 MN95F8)QO=D+2:=**JPR$4\2,DE$T"IHW)%]%$PHAN$\0,F"[$8RJLFQ"2,:-FE51-$T\Y=3(X"JI)1HF&H# M;4996>*L40G--Z^T6TV)+F/%`*ICJD#%MA98$A;.7/FIUE<2GQDM)O0MG+GS5KYKP%Q#FF\Y+?"?LYIP.J2BI--4 M6RQO3&:\B)`=HM!/9A(-
   *Q"W?"&Q".$$T`X=L<%,Y^[LQ/A; M.7/FIUE<2GQDM)O0MG+GS5[=9I7V%59XV.@78!P0X\U"(6IKZ]6T\(AC-Z14
 M5/$9F*RM@IHJXVWC+LQ"[]&>C7`5/5R"\GAFBJMF`92@A2N(PMS9]QEY.7J MO4+:A?'3Q(?OMH?Y']-:NNE*4I2E*4J`H8[X7O%YDM&/;VIJ\\XR\G+U7J\% MM0OCIXD\WVT\C\FM772E*4I2E*5`4,=\+WB\R6C'M[4U?>?<9>3EZKU"VH7 MQT\2'[[:\^1_36KKI2E*4I2E*@*&.\%[Q>9+1CV]J:OO\N,O)R]5ZA;4+XZ>
MM0OCIXD/WV17/C4FM7/2E*442E*5 4,=\( + \text{W} \) RR6C \( \text{M} \) 42 \( + \text{Y} \) 36 \( \text{K} \) 1/2 \( - \text{M} \) 1/3 \(
Y::NNE-412E-4) Ho[A/O%YDM&C;VIJ_K: M(YIV-<\%).I[PCR;9AU]A(9RP_IH9510% I:9-0UH)U/9-60-I-D[&6GZL])

MZD66,!ABZQ8L:)`"E.C%R;JUQ2/!SH/^-FRG^@:=6N*1X.=!_P`;-E/]`TZM M<4CPLG,8E%.BY50BU4::4KG#,W;%9$U,9W,Y->905/Q!@;,<,,F24PB1BQC&V M69H///"V`=;7V)U:XI'@YT'_&$93_0-K7%(\'.@_XV;*?Z!IU:XI'@YT'_M`!LV4_T#3JUQ2/!SH/^C9LI_H&G5KBD>#G0?\;-E/^\0-\]]#NP[?F08B= M]B?

>73'#,#;@9F(37A9??KH1TI(ADI*&0ZHL+;]:#+.YJ2Z?DD;$%/(I`A4D M42@\Q5`R.;RP!NJE*4I2I.A7Y0VW_P"V,;T*:=5C2E*4I2E*4I4G0K\H;;_
M';&&/Z%-JQI2E*4I2E*4J3H5^4-M_^V,;?T*:=5?GET..65^\UC:][\G)VK M=F_;J^\G;Q`X_9YEX%%1F.VP$#>4]);FZ`PBY!E6+KAA'(LDR$6%P-9XF2X0, MIM#-$;>72%A2R-G`AA".9++H^\%2^\(Y'ZRZ6ZWDN.Y"42#C-(BV'YB!,N;14J M)W%(4B1@DR>XZ=(;6(. MA-Q#!!.YG`Q2-E!//FTPE*4I2E*DZ%?E#;?
_`+8PQ_0IIU6&5K9GOC?LVO;DO;M&<#Y>T@+8AE?<(V2FKR0"W`ZEF^C4[]&T':&T&Q9;9>/0 MMDY=#3\KIN.8'199`VM:H>:!E;--YJV3ZI`0&X`3

MS.9%R3/2'R^\Q?'((>A*.8(;RFUHS0Q$\%$5W"<< MYTH(IJ:KEFJ&TY)1<*X#JAHV.&6)(B"BHY`K@)8(N03"V'((-<8-7;-*412E
 M*5)T*_*&V_\`VQAC^A33JL:4I2E>,K\F-[_1:]_W6KK8!E#>&7IHV?;$(.#5 M-E1[`4QH$/)H4J1C,CY>:^=-P-#,PJJ^?56=,C#0BQ;(Y+&:.GII9#N*`51\ M#!H\8&-
 \label{eq:wq_rok} WQ''ROK?XGOA5T.]'W8SG,4ZW^)[X5=\#O1]V,YS\%.M_B>^%70[T?=C\ M.6>!H03\#''^05L>38\\ MG6_Q/?''KH=Z/NQG.8IUO\3WPJZ'>C[L9SF*=;_$])*NAWH^{&C[L9SF*Y36*8-AE^{;}]B8'V&'AA96X?;$!/-`=,,-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4TN92LI8FTI90GV^{Y}}-M5^{,Q+4T
 $$ \Gamma_{\mathbb{C}}^T_{\mathbb{C}}^991(K':U-7WGW&7DY\ M>J]0MJ\%=\\ $A^{VA}_D?TUJZZ4I2E*4I2H'ACOA>\\ 7F2T8]0:FK[S[C+R] MH3U\%SP''F;B1B''98X88[M(5\LLLK8XXV^{I};EOEE>UK=F]K=F_;O:W;O5TA\ MC:#88BA''8''!Y]G`3#+'+#.WTX9XWOAG:_P`U\;WM?DO;EY;7Y%Q@L<\`A`[\ M9B6SR#PN)A;(3$.UKYY88WRMEE;"V5KY7QM>V-KVOER6O:]>SHL?IM>_;Y+7
MMR\G_P"_/VN3L]JO1@:+BYC!AC!9B%\L<3&&(F&68&6>-L\,1L+97R"RSPO;
M/"PEL;Y87MG:W0WY:]_18_6MV.WV;=BO'18_6Q_?:G18_6Q^>_;M\W8O^Z_8 MO]%>JYHO86Q?IP?3[X]'8&PF%Q;XVM:]\NEVRZ/H;6RQY&5\]OUU
M^[9XW[%LK?O^BH$ACOA>\7F2T8]O:FK[S[C+RNIU(8KBE!G<:F-6@3+J M+KD*:7\QVR0-G@$LJ=<+MX<&JK?0RQE2,\A=/+BJJ@4L,>'_^3)A]$9O;*X
  M5L;XI%&O^Y$*LQ+CML>ZTXBM[!*;LD!Y1ZYHN1E$VU'3'S%P:*RV60\4];93 M&0F"L-OK+WP0I82#TX2`.Z&)D4^2
 MKF/A\&\DD^<.*)TD3\#;:BB\%T[\#XN@W82.("B-LE\&\$1*SK'8K<8\WS"CO!I\&"G\ M.K+47D">E]ZQTZULR*="=DB'TU(D\8*6"K7.IBCU8:!`T"*.6<,>+8,+B@\$P(B)
 M5$4])19=<8K9*D.F$AXV"CXTX4B/]5#`(Y%$!+LUWHJ6ZY)2MH2#A5RJZ$MH M2"YDA;0DDX&2;;5#^1P,OB>*>+D3"#J54#`FBOPLA*J.^8>.XJ3BP+;D*L? & MP#2RSPCV2,7/.?4%OJ!E30T$\I`L)RFU1`+$S*U=P^U;8_$K,'9)0T][O-/2 MP17`=AQT)#JU_P`CAA(4'N=Q-MR3BSA:)\Q=PE6^J)BO&ZZV">!(@G-XZW7D
  M; `-]*\#=NT92T^=DA[6DI<\&4EXNBQM`L,!Q^]$Q8:)9[.\&9(AD*9G\&22\%U1-IMN:NG-]; (O9`\&>V">62T!^EA\%!KKUKMVQU)4-=HK'XF\#<3F=F(A'<,CWC\%0?)+(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^2(AB)^
 MY=>Y6V_F^N$'(Q2K%*L%PC+Q]YM9=:1A.R`>>6PO MWPK>+S):,>WM35]Y]QEY.7JO4+:A?'3Q(?OMH?Y']-:NNG)6*/I3<:*RW:KL M]"P<[L2FRX%%KML4U@1"<#B(HYTTAH8AW/+#`I@KJ@)1.S,Y98XE\3-Q;Y8V MPY;=9[:VO>[5@.()6%=*M+CWD-
  EMQ+D9HN%"),]K1+,.48/V2UQ,=O6\S,G9 M&YU;>+0O`J&P7-90/H3H66992Q.KQLQ=V<&K<0N=B3G+IY36U`.%SRV[0$UA
 MY2`Y`9H5R$>OC7%HO!O)34%C\-NG9%#+;$`JB*\XW\&2S3E$'7,MFVT](2XX4#V+O8KHG\X
MTY)*.`PWDYM*D;,$18.MXM9R9,;#F=Q&I4<3B;JJX8JQ;J&Z#:"G)1$(\^Y\"Z M5\R,]V1IPHBOB815-FX\"J+4:+MFR2BHCN0U1HD$1*82T\"MI9H+%:<#2HW63=
 M&2)RDTBRGM!OO3D%-M.D\"&H.!=4G.FK[18>MCW-%E=//-!"2PD=;QGM53F\ M; '4,U 'Q:/SQDTG@F3JFEMWL7Y+?17CDM]%OW5YY+? 14!0QWPO>+$);,>WM35 M]Y]QEY.7JO4+:A?'3Q(?OMH?Y']-:NNE.W7XZ"W)R?\`5_%?EM^KEY>U\W_C MDM\UN3&3#*:YIX)3_, (I(5Y(;=7&DDN+/^2ZD1;3E44-77D0`7IEL<4]64VR MWCQX"X=[#F45,%O>V1,'H3YOH[%[WO;LWOR_JE M*@*&.^%
ER91*L*.J#CF[@@W52E*4I4G0K\H;;_P#; M&&/Z%-.JQI2E*4I2E*4J3H5^4-M_^V,,?T*:=5C7CEM;Y[?/?MV[5NW?_CY_MHKQT6/8_ZL>S:]
[=FW9M;MWM^JWSUYM>U^U>U_G[%[=J_:O_`,UYI2E*4I2I M.A7Y0VW_`.V,,?T*:=5C4![?NG8ION4P#`>#L.J8NH&UZNCIJ:@75VX),*&Y
M-?;1<8"&2QD[KV!;ZE*8[(05!4!`<9@HH%\DM2#*"7+R0`XM\W2[!FJAK#[ M:R"KR*&V85>"BW#APN9@E3ES9U)?$C25FL$"V6;M:,5I<#J3+LYS:0MF@S#;
 M528*BMNAUW&L#7>1Y@(OMN13*2%(SK%.1*07D^5#2)FDM(8JDJZL"7-+I8!5CCH4ZO.E*4I2E*DZ%?E#;?\`[8PQ_0II MU6->+XVOV^SV[=N_)V?
U=JO'08]OD[-OGY;_`+_UW[-^SVZ=#C]'S_):]_HM>_[K5UZJ6T^S MCHEN>V!`VJ;%D9K0))")%2T]'ML^%%1Y;=:E$492^=NFM$O!T@Y%TA/29214 ML(\: <%S!\\34!;$2H&(/3/N]^?B%^(["7ISY\U:GOS\0OQ'82].?/FK4]^?B M%^(["7ISY\U:GOS\0OQ'82].?/FK4]^?B%^(["7ISY\U:M2LA:XB#0D:97X) MII!1X*5EIC*Q9-
"W:, *#(N+08"0RQP3)G/5X0,WD>'3,E',$,.P8(N((F-A M,;WRVU[\_$+\1V$O3GSYJU/?GXA?B.PEZ<^?-6I[\_$+\1V$O3GSYJU/?GXA M?B.PEZ<^?-6I[\_$+\1V$O3GSYJU/9GK=LC)TJ2=-L.3":)#;^AI%A]SC'MB M7@I@;SB;LQ%'\(C&"ZS[WD<&TQ22SD>+1523AT?<9>3E

MZKU"VH7QT\2'[[:'^1_36KKI2E*4I2E*@**&.^%[Q>9+1CV]J:OO/N,O)R]5Z MA;4/L33Q(K_1NVA_D>TUK('SN8SV,OR<&<;*Z<8\)2W"L(RP]RXY*UFZ_9S!

MCLPV@TENVQ%4G*AMX"7XM,/94*F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F"9A*+F
 7':SA#68I90)W']K.WHUM=224,VDM$P5[H;<4CR:GD'DI ME!5%P%F$*&C-15,-!(L^3P0LFL:V)1OD15BY%U-]2.HJ:`IAXX_B2]RF`Q3N
```

```
MN>*8""X4#9[`H)%KV.K91FL=R'5<=CW:C.27;YB9=!O)4@HSUR/N@FG-Q3QAV<007AK.R.TC-RB'VH]4E=5UA^%TQR8)+$)E4E(5 MVXH.A.NW1%
(DWW$4.JV9MU&\"3>9F+=5!7>?3`@AB.!J(2DP[W*+_0`!KP?4\R$&2S`6,E%0%1D_:"YL7#3:1V>ON! M\$$9)?
93!3;AU1(K!4,PB77VRULW&H8B)W3$%K%W`\VBDFW2O8)K=*&W,@8& M%,/!7(9C?+KY-N$_LT[(26U55M-$TZ'2AM(==$,%EU;(M!QK#.5U%8;AU*3#
MS7-8N5O+!+$);,>WM35]Y|QEY.7JO7 M71`+X;,9. BJ20]%#))9$`VR$>CL5<"1U1R2VTU|"M/UM>4K)Z87.*1[J>E$
M39S(HGE#9XQ@!D&4*F!\@P<]@-1OZI;`K#OE-L"643-Y2CVTFHB@,[&6=B^1+"'(N$$5<2_(J#IXYPZ*8,NMQ#K,RWU@U#E&/TQN0&[7$Q4 MKI-
W$BR$>-30N,!RL-F.>%$1T`H#Q.01FIQQ+/J<+PR3).9NODDJF"[7++#< M-*[:7'6,NVFXX(B!VLQI,"37*?>A%@LU#;ZX`N/*Z85=2`E*;45@AY`;:6=(
M(*D"87FJWE`(Z=30C)3,,8804@28PK@*FN0M+-0$\kr>6*WTO,VN)\ MI]:2W0;4#2^LBG]\%/N".',W9'1(>>0CV2W2]41BEDHIC(,_9-$Z2EINN_7Z.)
M01G@FK9AEIJL^T9)=T<-O`^MDE1>-WP*VN95CC<,"U0-K1KDM20NRX145TH_ M7$563+K6VQ,KV20G&DJB"V&.($Y4A%=@'
(K(2/9BH0Z$64D\5+;SJ(JBPFX% M5=:<6:EB$?PGIG)D30RML9'2A8P:+0=&#!!LIKC9(#1XYW2WGL\FTXVV?,I=
MC3(4':U6FX5)IKR4$AI!A#0PR*>DI(0!'2BH?38B83?O&47+B0.G-AS.@B:1 MPWAUT*RU-
7WGW&7DY>J]=9$71L#,HW%YB(RKF$`O*>R*]')A=*%`%`TC%W MQP]M2FN852Q$T("6.&4\!5$-ERQ@4,N,,"&&-ETK+,U_VG\-Y"0T)H,U(D;`
MU'S1E=3D8JPG?'2&]6V<3WJV40C(;;/A*RY@=4S&3U1,)#BIVKQM:78E43II MJ`9.U@DT!M(O*JG#J;=BC*)-63G$W"D=R0]Y!:1(9N(:N1(IZV)V<)67%QPO
MB,DB*D2L'!GA,\LTS8^9A99*JII6:PEJ&196!Y"!>'JRX!DU*D9NO`VI9I_7 M2&,1/-A*+GSJ>[(YCEC&6_DXBI[J@"V$@S'917;B#8`0HC%319`+]$51$XW<
MR]5T@*&(]UW;$^D'$TMF9J>>J2W"K8:25'(($HN`A:Z$`WRB\.A`W?I0%,C MW5=AMM4S?:(XF^N&UUJ&=6D!VH!@>]TK!<="T05$54;>.:*H^A,
M: LYJ'V@D'TEA\&FBX) \$7\$1[-S(8QB''752!>1E!(3R8:<5Q2B)(MU+/D\setminus C!S\ M\$68\$[A<-AOI[,*-65E=MC1T:B]QM''Z4QT`DF8.R/F/!]]
[&5TMRHZ">D0VC8#N%)R7`2:^P%%/@IC$5R.LO<."LGF'(4R<9:%-^ M+IG39;;3X&1L$]VK#KNUFNS$-II!X%QQBU(^6F6>))1V[:&8P)YHI;K:A+K2
MP<[%.@62&J[2"0H.Z%^^%;Q>9+1CV]J:OO/N,O)R]5ZA;4+XZ>)#]]M# M_(_IK5UTK%7RWS[L9CL:Z6X5)I*3C;*^@)[J10\`[LVCJRCG4PHX$OE$!M=1
M13!H-3(VZ<%RFRH-NF8=U;KI2]=-C$/7J%HW:*9,=/R*F2WHA>+F8SX6$53 MD1HM^*TT4I7;#V),XJYVFG(TM*[+FX%KK.!TRMG$IQME.:#!G!3;FU*O0!N
MX)*J`W"L|2F5<;B"DEZYRHGO5]&XB:XK2DO509AC*T<9)A5A9'G"V@-B`W,8JKK\S&U+(HTP<\V>1GF1F\DAR\$'KD MCN5?
<9>^3EZKU"VH7QT\2'[[:^\1_36KKI2E*4I2E*@*& M.^%[Q>9+1CV]J:OS*W+CE:W;O:]OWVKJ^;;JGM!KY.FXIAO:9R5-[+FO8%NR^

H:J-$Q69S#J61KQ,]'RB)J7[ID5())N!]7!4S@A8^-DGERX8.8W__V3\_ `end
```

```
begin 644 \ html\_99711 revlon.jpg \ M\_]C\_X``02D9)1@`!'0$!(`$@``\#\_@`V(\$EM86=E(\&=E;F5R871E9"!B>2!' \ M3E4@1VAO'\_Q``<`0`!!0$!`0`````````M`P0&!P@"'`G\_Q``P$0`!!`("'0,"!0('````'''0,$!08'$1(A``@3%#$) \ M%2(R01O>5C-JI \ MPK-)&PUM?
JM@`I+F2::G.N7C#ZPR<2L90HXAPARF$BP2$:G!N#\F%Y+9&9\; MELI(ZYJJ``R)"5)XDH@K88XM)JCT"UF$J\A M042,9X2E?
A82F@+P"7U8]*LNT14"U\+E`V[V<%8$(&U9ZUD@62/%3O:+F^G5.2)%1B736RZHV!G2)G)@ M0MC9?7D/KYL'+%AK.P3!X>F-
[>VQQCR!U`8%PP)\9&T@]&I2/3Z5X(4"`#CO M11BBD@G^W+B*X@R_/+A=$%\4ZJ2#U1.KG*=>/'5>/KC[B\(WU.]U&=8II2KP
M@,9A/8U,J\9%=/C7UM:UA^,R[N9;XQ],F62V-63#S+Q/(V\S(8^7 M+G#]R*6UM4?=&O.RZ)J%L#KLO"F>9:Q(4C6BFS,1('*)/![FT-Q9+6AD<=DK
M9A(N5,R5N9WE`ZMJI,U-ZI*M\?2?=GUM@)9S2U5J@P[,;"U+3EC,M5MSTQU! M9CG#3$67.)RIV<7%F*\%Q:43HN5MR;*18:TJLG@#G!@!"P6(M!>)/C9EVE+-
M9]JWG+&B:;&WVN2KYF?'SC5C#%6@IR<)"8RI74Q.B]N/3T_NZEYE#J0B3-7K M)+:V,P%"1O&ZN9&;WOT]B_/S2;_6%?IK3GK6RT\IC%?+)@@@":5./O*EY?
LP MV8NC>[-\?#E,8I4>OJFY85@2<)/@B$<'./.K(&'`203B.+-90\")#)I2\B,]'ID8471!QJJA``+/(1R:]Q!"+RV M>:\WGC&?
+O6_7Y;5TDMV*ZJ7_!*.W`W"DUQR1N03"L)G:%UF/LGCLP@Z<]B-AD[>KPO3'FK$SD`))R3N/[->RW)B>M;4[AQE0Y`W'+$ M)"YQ!O/6JP:%"/6 M.:DSVO=?
QVRKI)EB['!9MRD6(_(".)0K M-V(%M&27')+#6/D[Y\L=^WGV\ M_A^]U'ONVR.7%!RWUIN/#V]2BH;8AU='N=-S80(*')3^I1-5_1;!!)'H&J23 MU[3;C`ER(`!/"M.2GQ@MK,R%]N0J^GV):RH(U1KJG<[EVQ>XQ06O*QL4X-`- M]MTC)2BP$JE-@\133"H$8]S?+Q@H:)(-&V#4F%%GA'TUBR%98>:?
(C=A*H%_M+CH*G+)#RO)$XBH`1T[0`V MQ385DS#C4+95-/*.`1X<3$[`9-U:N-@U$AQ'I@QT2-`51\WI98]A;,WQM+LR M.:24>NC?
 +PZY:VPDIV5!A+^UU4O$GM"ZBV@!OLUS<)C/,JF&/R$2G8&1: MV9&(C..YL<2.R%_6OR-[ZUY9ERV3/8)!3K0##(A+)<\D=B^&S8`UC;L,34N
M4G)&SU%ES[)2^JEE^$WX"D#V)"``7[H*EHCKM2E8TA!$^"(K6$088BUF9`$L M]P$VDEA<7Q;@(A!&Y2!U&N?
70[`OV9Q<510\OJ9GA0^ZF\D'X^WO^RIG29HZ MV]5@XX2N&Y(-_J9]"<)ON0HG/EL"51:$D5!$1X3QZ,X')Q',M>>]6XJ,?K0H ML8M9)KTMNT+"UIT;2R-
TC59T;1\E/ATPMH;*J$0[ M+9[9K<27('!@0*\EM#UEO$G;7=[)FGB:.A(\WF4)!'$X*?T?#R]O#?EVDQHO0\O639(N=C%??[+UH9WIYR/TL]+
M.VZKOVWA2U&Z@QXB9:YII7,W]F?R,J M0@&O1JDB8U:G\5*0X(!&%GE:MZD<@=^\:_P"W:KC>Y#IJE,Z7*V]+1&QS>@(
M92+,0OA9IL+22Q$G+)0&J)>G),:V5^3%$.".9(ED-D^\AR-+?\T%=2!>Z2P^\MP]A=+I=#^%!A A=A
M>EWYF`D1M)4=$:5LV_D;'@&GFR(043!/T]N%3JX@]QXX1>/'H[[9K>V]S&<3 M-$;CLYNU[0URR%" MD:7L0A36I&$>"4H+'CJ0&"R2W$L1A!$[8D@,%-
+H<2\ H''B61W*1M>2=V!*S=MN>)CTI\\9=I''4T(\&55\$M[KZFNM:?3NS=:I]O6;PZ3\#<]S''ARC*-5;=1AEE1SK\\AI>=4'8?ELUMM'Y6/YBEENER'S AND STAND STAND
M%#J*V%7D9.?!-$!9!R8M6V+I\GD\F=9Z&;,3NO90^PN91JOBW"/RB-.2EH?6 M9=F2L";*IM-KI&BRW1FY855;6V7%6Y2GN-
N;;I[IB5':^K5N%BFE9$$1EB*_6UAC/?GU,AIUV' M(C6)381DU,5QR9+W+T$(H_N?Z0<9_=JA_AQC\PM7Y>F1Y.N/2&[]T.KC&"V MUCN>#%.+Y2\Z4EX`!L?
V*,>Z(M> M7^2O33'F)K04\IW*][]\!QW[_OB^'KV<-N2I;%<%+3`+0KJ<.J)%ER6-D/G,7D[@E; M@GE)1+U*)C=5RDA&%2>0G$J-+`1@\XHK)GB&`"+E(=4Q^YCOC+[&?,0T?6,R M=)0#`8FG(M(%=\;DMJXDN,B"3%=Y%DU)00/"%V&C#E:T
M\+W.TZL2`L[:6MLV&E9L\H#,\%!&J'.8FC6&YCQ(_#$9Z$U83W>)B+$86GPK=
M\&] := @64!60DYP8H + BVD + K2X; P"8LKOOZ!R; 7C78M < 4LRI <)Y.58E \setminus RE: _*ON M4\%XKZJQ12JF _)`2PD - *T`!?M \cdot E < (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _KHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _XZY + B\% \wedge +) _RL]L _XHD? = (50AGP! _& _X
1 MMY@"L(Q_;LRZ9HGV-8[C"M<_[3=0^?ORV"?9%YR9@6WKZJ]J.V,$6)#FLUV< M8HF*W,E%*TQ)O8U)E]-G+-.XHE\N6WN#\:O9K\H>Z_K+E/36XD M?
2+%E('R*PKQH"KU0NWQ-\=N%X_?S]E^W'J]_P\'/6$;-$;G/PA8R63/1QN*Z]';>(BB(WU)X$1#4N5441>A'M?4'9
ME_TL7'ILW$@3/#=;=;>V8M(FQ0!PCDK8QJ)`(H#HQ.I"=6449V3KT^%36MP- M"N4@%HKQE6+(M,V!9IU>]JT;851P]U?W&AMD8!=57N,6][;JL6/JR!6'&5TT M+FT(4W3BJHLY2^< M;-4BULS8G,/-"CL>+2%Y6^&#(\I66-1QR=I$__.`\!SX+:S-BU:=G[$LKX18$ MFE]=K0Y3]^F??
 \land [8!): UU\$IS + \$BUK@ \land [0.12] + \$BUK
[HHTR#G;Z<54N[@+^E7'?T]FT^_Q(V**7DR)/T^L';[U]!]@]@]C>O[ M*=E&>;0P>VK#V/<(Q7NXAB\Z4W!NJ_%<>A@\$6_N&@2.]E$NYEO0:\WHU76P
M9+QS_16[TX[;D\4N/[1]N=@\YHQ\SG/EY=\Y\+RZ4U2B2N*\$U"N3\$+\$:Q
M*8E5I\%1)2A, J3*"1\$GIE"\&U0M@C\1C(PJZIE+NB; U404*PB*CS\D0QQ2-.M2Q5: Y6+ \land *=\_2\% \land; \_YU)
MKER;_$%V$^927_0I.MC^N&XX1WG_`(U5`<1HT#^`7EQ%0?\`05X14'_+]A_2 M@B-N[2W3E>Y=.:5>S;X+#(,*O=EXDYDR^;7):Z-
```

4ZLE5DJ^<4.TNU@QWTKW+/`W#=G,1V'Y\*%-63)D\_\_9 `end